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It is o tragic fact that over the last decads,
a3 the forces of big government have been
overfed and overnourished, the free enter-
prise system has gradually been weakened. As
we have strengthened the public sector, we
have directed billllons of dollars away from
the private sector sand we have discouraged
savings and investment in the future.

- 7The record of capltal investment In the
United States In recent years has been the
lowest of any major industrialized natlon in

the Free World. From. 1960 through 1973;

total fixed investment in the U.S. averaged
171, percent a year of our real national out-
put, compared to 35 percent in Japan, and 26
percent in West Germany. Not surprisingly,
our record of productivity growth during this
same period was also among the lowest of the
mejor industrialized nations.

Increased capital investment leads to in-
creases in productivity, and it cannot be sald
often enough that increased produchivity is
the only means we have of raising the stand-
ard of living. . T

Why have we failed to build and expand
our industrial base? A fundamental reason, I
would avgue, is that we have had policles
which promote personal consumption and
Federsl spending at the expense of savings,
investment and capital formation. Too many
of our flnancial resources have been diverted
to their least production use, the Govern-
ment, Instead of their most productive use,
the private sector. A related part of the prob~
lem has been the serious deterioration in
corporate profits since the mid-1960s. Con~
trary to popular opinion, after-tax profits
_ measursd 1n real terms have dropped by 50
percent since 1965. It is not unfalr to say
that we have been and remain toddy in a
profits depression in the United States.

The interaction of the varlous trends that
I have mentloned here today-—excessive flscal
and monetary policles, overzealous regulation
by the government, and inadequate capital

formation and economic growth—has had a.

number of effects within the economy, but
none has been more significant than the
general inflation that has resulted. Since the
mid-1960s, we have been plagued with an
inflation rate that has gradually climbed
from one plateau to the next. In recent years,
thut rate was exacerbated by the quadrupling
of oil prices and the increase In food prices,
bhut as those special factors disappear, 1t will
be apparent that the underlying reasons for
our current inflatlon have been the mis-
guided policies that began back in the mid-
1960s. : .

Tconomists have also begun to recognized
that more than any other factor, inflation
was responsible for causing today’s recession.
As prices skyrocketed and real incomes were
eroded, consunaer confidence fell and we ex-
perienced the worst drop in retail sales in a
quarter of a century.

Similarly, as prices rose, funds were drawn
out of the thrift institutions, interest rates
were driven up, and the bottom fell out of
the houslng Industry. We must never forget
that inflation is our most fundamental eco-
nomic problem, and unless we avold making
the mistakes of the past, we are doomed to
repeat the agonles of the last two years.

POLICIES ¥OR THE FUTURE

What, then, should be our policies for the
future?

First and foremost, we must continue to
support the forces of economic recovery so
that we can end the hardships of unemploy~

. ment. In warming up the economy, however,
we must be equally careful not to overheat
it. That may require a slower period of re-
covery than we would like, but we are only
buylng more trouble for ourselves over the
long run if we resort to short-term pallia-
tives.

The most tmmediate test of our resolve 1§
occurring right now as we face up to the

guestion of Ffzdeml spmﬁbpolvé&i%?%'éa"sél@bb%mffﬂ

i3 resisting the temptation of trying to spend
our way back to prosperlty, fighting hard to
hold the Federal deficit for the coming fiscal
year to $60 billlon, We have been heartened
by. the votes of the Congress to impose a
voluntary ceiling near that level, but it is not
yet clear whether the Congress has the will
to obey its own mandate. There is a continu-~
ing danger that the Congress could force the
deficit much higher and if so, we will run a
serious risk of setting off a new wave of in-
flation. It is time that we rejected the glit-
tering promises of instant prosperity offered
by the big spenders; we should know from
hard experience just how hollow those prom-

ices are and how they only create a worse -

mess than we already have.

As we regain our prosperity, our second
goal must be to restore much greater disci«
pHue to our fiscal and monetary policles. In-
stead of an unbroken string of Federal defi-
cits, we should begin to pursue budget sur-
pluses in good years so that we can free up
more funds for capital investment.

“Third, we must 1ift the dead hand of gov-
ernmental regulation from the many areas
where it smothers economic incentives and
growth. This goal ls particularly relevant in
the fleld of energy. If we are to achleve
greater self sufficlency in energy, as I believe
we must, then we must accelerate the de-
velopment of resources such ns coal by strik-
ing a reasonable balance between environ-
mental and energy regulrements. The re-
straints imposed by the Government upon
production, sale and use of our energy re-
sources are unnecessarily restrictive and
should be swiftly revised. -

Still a fourth basic challenge that we face
in the days ahead 13 to achieve a funda-
mental shift in our domestic policles so that

.we place less emphasis upon consumption

and government spending and more upon
savings, investment and capital formation.
While estimates of future capital needs are
always difficulf, a variety of studies have con-
cluded that our investment needs during the
next decade will be almost triple the amount
of recent years, Investment demands will be
particularly acute in the field of energy. Gen-
eral projections of energy industry require-
ments over the next decade range from. $750

‘ billion to $1 trillion. Utilities will need the

greatest portion of these funds, bu
also channel tens of billions .of *#¥

ural gag, coal and non-fossil fue
tentlial for future development o
sources is great, bub it is clear ¢
not realize that potential so

energy re-
at we will

volved and inhibits the procesd

formation, v
Finally, we must begin to

reliance upon the free enterpris

are continuing temptations to ¥
system with the forces of centralis
ment. The government has beccf
and domineering—and we hav
so often for solutions that hav
of our dreams—that the time
rediscover how much can be
by private enterprise and by m

en who are free to determine t own deg-
tinies.

In coming years, if we contigiie to be se-
duced by the siren songs of bigigovernment,
we will not only inflict enorrgous damage
upon our economy bubt we will also sweep

away the most powerful engifie for soclal
enterprise anywhere in the wdrld, our free
enterprise system, and replacd it with an
economy thot 13 managed and directed by

peacet?n%1%gaggx§0&0t)4f15 hls’cdry and the

most severe recession in more than & genera«
Hon. i P
Ladies and gentlemen: What I have said
to you here today expresses my deepest con-
victlons as a public servant. I came to Wash~
ington two and one half years ago because—
as corny as it may sound in this age of
cynicism—I1. wanted to try to repay Just a
small amount of what this country has given
_to me. And I am proud to be here, Bui when
I see what 13 happening in Washinglon to-
day, I can only shudder about the world that ~
‘we ave bullding for our children. ’ .

I have had the good fortune to spend most
of my professional life in the heart of our
financial world. Anyone who spends a great
deeal of time there and is willing and able to
Jearn about the workings of the marketplace
gains g basic grasp of what constitutes the
difference that I referred to earlier between”
sound and unsound policles. And T am terri- -
bly saddened and frequently outraged—as I
am sure the American people must be too—
by some of the practices that I now encoun
ter in our nation’s Capital. - :

What we are talking about here are the
issues that will determine what this country
will be like for a generation or more to come,
We have a cholce: we can elther continue to
compound the crrors of the past, or we can
renew the foundations of our economic sys=-.
tem and begin to bulld wisely and soundly
for the future. The American people know
this and there is no question in my mind
where they stand, but I also belleve that as a
nation we will make the right decisions about .
the future only if more of our cltizens—-
Americans of strengthh and character like
those of you here today—are willing to fight
for their convictions. I urge you to stand up
and be counted, ' )

Thank you very nmuch,

¢

(Mr. MILLER of-Ohio asked and was
given permission to extend his remarks
at this point in the Recorp and to include
extraneous matter.)

[Mr. MILLER of Ohio’s 'i'emax'ks will
appear hereafter in the Extensions of
Remarks.]

FENRAGHODT R sked and was given per~
mission to extend his remarks at this
point in the REcorp and to include ex-
traneous matter.) :

[Mr. . GUDE’s remarks will appear

B

- hereafter in the Extensions of Remarks.]

SMOKESCREEN FOR A COVERUP
IN THE ARMED SERVICES COM-
MITTEE

(Mr. BARRINGTON asked and was
given permission to extend his remarks
at this point in the REcorp and to in-
clude extraneous matter.)

Mr. HARRINGTON. Mr. Speaker,
earlier this week the Armed Services
Commitiee improperly attempled fo in-
fringe on_my rights as & Membet_ of
Congress. Charging that I had retused
fo honor the commifiee’s rules of con-~
fidentialily In exposing the CIA’s suc-
ééssiul elfort to underminé democracy in
Chile, & nairow niajoriby of the members
voted fo deny me further access to any
of tThe commiftee’s files.

T can assure my colleagues that the

. full House will have an opportunity in
{he niear future to pass judgment on this

M e L L

extraordinary saction. I feel confident
that most of them will join me 1n viewing
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conscionable atte rovect FotdRale
und perpetuale the coverup of CIA mis-
deeds, a coverup that has been acqui-
esced In through the years by the Afmed
Services Subcommilfee on Intelligence.
I _cannot belleve that a majority of my
C olleagues have come fo see an informed
electorate as n threaf to demacracy, or.
democracy in Chile as a threat to the.
free world.

TR order that my colIeagues might
better acquaint -themselves with the is-
sues involved in this matter, I am insert~
ing in the Recorp the full transcript of
my appearance before Mr. Nepz1's sub-
committee on September 25, 1974, where
I was questioned at some length about
1y handling of Willlam Colby’s classi-
fied testimony of April 22, 1974, which
related to CIA activities in Chile.

It is also my intention to offer for the
REecorp, and in a variety of other forums,
my own perspective of the events de-
scribed in the committee transcript. At
the same time, I will pursue those ave-
nues—involving, In all likelihood, the
Armed Services Committee, the Commit-
tee on Standards of Officlal Conduct, and
witimately the full House—by which the
record can be made clear and my rights
as a Member preserved. :

The transcript from September 25 fol-
lows:

[H.AS.C. N. 94-12]

SPECIAL SUBCOMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE In-
QUIRY INTO MATTERS REGUARDING CLASSIFIED
TESTIMONY TAKEN ON APRIL 22, 1974, Con-
CERNING THE CIA AND CHILE

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, CoM-~
MITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES,
SPECIAL. SUBCOMMITTEE ON IN-
TELLIGENCE,

Washington, D.C., September 25, 1974.

The special subcommitiee me$, pursuant
to call, at 10:38 a.m. in room 2337, Rayburn
House Office Bullding, Hon. Lucien N. Nedzi
(chalrman of the subcommittee), presiding.

Present: Representatives Nedszi, “Hébert,
Bray, Arends, and Wilson.

Also present: Frank M. Slat.inshek chief
counsel and Willlam H. Hogan,. Jr., counsel.

Mr. NepzI. The subcommittee wlll come ta
order,

‘We do have a guorum present and in order
that the record may be clear I would like to
state that this hearing is being conducted to
inqulire into the procedures regarding class-
ified testimony taken by this subcommittee
in executive session on April 22, 1874, con-
cerning the alleged involvement of the CIA
in the overthrow of the Allende government
in Chile.

In this regard I would lke to enter into
the record the letter from Chairman Hébert
to me concerning these hearlngs and author-
izing the taking of sworn testimony and 1s-
suance of subpenas if necessary.

Would you read that into the record, Mr.
Mogan?

[Mr. Hogan read the followling letter: ]

U.S. HoUusE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES,
Washington, D.C., September 23, 1974.
¥on. LucleNn N. Nepzi,

Chaairman, Special Subcommitiee on Intelli-
gence, House Armed Services Commit-
tee, U.S. House of Representalives, Wash -
ington, D.C.

DeAr Mr. Nepzr: This will confirm our re-
cent declsion to commence hearings in the
Intelligence Subcommittee on or about
September 25, 1974 to Inquire Into the re-
cent publle disclosure of classified testimony
taken by the Subcommittee in executlive ses-
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QI?E agl?gegrgwo vement of the CIA in t

overthrow of the Allende government ln
Chile.

For the purpose of tully discharging i,ts
responsibilities and completing the inquiry,
as Subcommittes Chalrman you are herehy

vested with the authority granted and con--
ferred by Section 2(a) of House Resolution-

185, 93d Congress to swear witnesses and to

" require by subpena or otherwise, the attend-

ance and testimony of such witnesses and
production of such hooks, records, corre-
spondence, memoranda, papers and docu-
ments as may be necessary. :
Sincerely,
¥, Fow. HEBERT, Chmrman

Mr. Nepzi. The rules of the House require
that the subcommittee hearings be an-
nounced one week in advance untess the sub-
committee for good cause elects to hold the .
hearings at an earlier date, and let the record
show that Chalrman Hébert’s concurrence
with the public announcement of the meet-
ing on September 23, 1974 has been made.

At this time I will recognize Mr. Bray: for
a motion.

Mr. Bray. Mr. Chairman, I move the sub- -

committee now go into executive session.
Mr. Heperr. I second the motion..

Mr. Nepzi. Will you poll the members
please? i
Mr. SLATINSHEK. Mr. Nedzi.

Mr. Nepzr. Aye.

. Mr. SLATINSHEK. Mr. Hébert.
Mr. HEBERT. Aye.
Mr. SLATINSHEK. Mr. Price
Mr. Prrce. {(No response.)
Mr. SLATINSHEK. Mr. Fisher. ~
Mr. Fisaer. (No response.)
Mr. SLATINSHEK. Mr. Bray.
Mr. Bray. Aye.

- Mr. SLATINSHEK. Mr. Arends.
‘Mr. ARENDS. Aye.
Mr, SLATINSHEX. Mr. Wilson.,
Mr. Wrmuson. Aye. :

STATEMENT OF HON. MICHAEL HARRINGTON,
REPRESENTATIVE FROM MASSACHUSETTS

Mr, HARRINGTON. Mr. Chalrman, I think
it might be, if I may have your permission to
be heard while we still have an audience,
useful {o renew a request I made of you yes-
terday afternoon to counsider the usefulness
from any perspective one would choose to
arrive at of open sessiori on the guestion that
you pose this morning; and further to in-

dicate that despite the stridence of the lan-~

guage that was used in the letter that has
been made a part of the record, that a con~
versation occurred between yourself and my-
self on about September. 12 of this year ask-
ing whether or not I would be willing to
come before this committee to meet with
them and discuss the sublect which has
prompted this meeting this morning, and
further that I agreed readily to do so, sug-

gesting that the meeting could be held that -

afterncon if it were convenient to the mem-
bers, and that If any confusion ensued,
which I have no objection to, attendant to
setting of the date of the meeting, it ensued
largely because of apparently a lack of effec-
tive communieation mutually on the ‘ques-
tion of a date, but there has been no effort
made at not being willing or not being en-
tirely in concert with what you state as one
of the interests you have in calling the meet—
ing on my part:

Mr. Nepzi. The Chalr will state in response
that he confirms what the gentleman from
Moassachusetts has sald.

On my first call to him he expressed readi-
ness and willingness to attend the hearing
at a mutually agreeable time. In fact we
talked about one within » day or two, but
because of the gentleman’s schedule and
the Chair’s schedule we could not arrange
8 date prior to today. There was some con-
fusion betwéen the Chair and counsel for
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gentleman Ifrom Massachusetts had been
contacted, and at no time was there ony

- suggestion of unwillingnesa on the part of

the gentleman from Massachusetts to ap-
pear before the subcommittee to testify.
Mr. HARRINGTON. My only other procedural
question, and one that may appear to be
‘somewhat insensitively offered, is that I, in
coming here. freely this morning and In hop-
ing that you might reconsider the usual set«

i

ting for mectings of this kind and leave it -
open, would expect that since I am obviously -

a principal to this morning’s proceeding that
I have a copy of the transcript of this
morning’s proceedings with you before it is
made a part of any record. :

Mr. Nepzt. The Chair at the moment sees -

no objection to that, but we will have to
put that to the subcommittee.

Mr. HarriNgroN. It would seem {o me to-
be in a sense an unnecessarily, If this 1s -

voluntarlly arrived at,
about——

Mr. Nenzr. Let me say that witnesses bcfore’

i1he committee have access- to the transcript
a8 a matter of course,

s0 that I have a clear understanding of
what that means In this instance?

Mr. SraTINSHEK. Mr. Chairman, 1f I may
nterrupt, that means that the witness wili
review the transcript in the committee hear-
ing room or in the commlittee rooms, The
- iraditional procedure of the comrbitiee dosy
_hot require that we provide the witness with
"a copy of the transcript. We simply make the
transcript available to him ,for editorial
changes and grammatical changcs in his
testimony and for an opportunity to review

. the testimony that he provided the subcom-
- mittee or the committee. This is the tradi-
. tiomal manner in which the committlee

operates.

Mr. HARRINGTON. Let me then restate iny .
request, that because of the nature of the

" hearing, because of the background, this
being requested of me, I would ask that I
have not just access to the material, but have
a copy of the record for whatever use I may
choose to make of it.

Mr. NEvzr The .Chair will restate his re-
sponse to the gentleman. That mattor will
be put to the subcommittee and the gentie-
man will be advised.

- Mr. HARRINGTON. I think it Is important to
be understood hefore proceeding in terms of
my own sense of the need for this and the
need not to rely on the usual method of op-.
. eration, and I would expect that the gentle-
men sitting beside you might, given the re-
versal of roles, as much as they might think
that unlikely, want the same courtesy af-
forded them.

Mr. Nepzi. I hear what the gentleman is

causlng probloms -

Mr. HARRINGTON: Would you descllbe io me -

saying but, unfortunately, we don't know.

what kind of information is going to be clis-
closed in the course of the hearing and be-
cause of the expertence that the subcommit.
tee has had there is some question with re-
spect to the procedures in handling classified
information.

Consequently, I don’t think that the sub-
committee 1a. In position to respond to the
- gentleman’s request at this {ime, at ihis

point in time, as they say in Washington.

Mr. HarringTOoN. I find myself somewhat
“puzzled only that the essence of the infor-
mation that 1s the subject of concern has
been at least in the broadest sense endorsed
or ratified by the President of this country
and by the Director of the Central Intelu-
gence Agency.

What else js there in terms of your concern
that would prompt a further concern about
wanting to have a proceeding that I am the
central figure in avallable to nmie on some-
thing other than the usual Armed Services
Committee basls.

Mr. Nrozi. Well, the Chair will state that
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tleman’s request at this time and the gentle«
man, of course is free to refuse to testify
under the arrangement, That is up to him.
Mr, HarrINGTON. I have never really been
remotely inclined to refuse to testify. I am

just really attempting to establish, so we .

have no ambiguity, and & feeling that I think
is an entirely defensible one, that the rea-
son for the hearing is obvlous; the witness
that you have 1s essentlal to the hearing. I
would certalnly not find it satisfactory to fa.c-
cept, even by my sllence or any amblgulty
about my response, Mr. Slatinshek’s defini-
tlon of what access means. - .

Without protesting that I think it violates
essentially what would be my rights pros-
pectively. .

Mr. Nepgr. I think that we have gone 83
far as we can go on the point and the vote
being 5 to 0 in favor of an executive session
the Chair will snnounce the subcommittee
will now go imto executive session.

[Whereupon, at 10:49 aan. the speclal sub-
committee recessed to go into executive ses-
sion.] - .

The special subcommitiee met, pursuant
to open session, at 10:50 a.m. in room 2337,
Rayburn House Office Bulilding, Hon. Luclen
N, Nedzi (chairmen of the subcommittee)
preslding.

Present: Representatives Nedzi, Hébert,
Bray, Arends, and Wilson.

Also present: Frank M. Slatinshek, chief
counsel and William H. Hogan, Jr., counsel,

Mr., NEpzi. May we ask counsel to read a
memorandum for the record dated Septem-
ber 12, 1974. : _ : _

Mr. SLATINSHEK. I am reading s memoran-
dum for the record dated September 12, 1974

{The following information was received
for the record:] )

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SURJECT: APPARENT MISUSE OF INFORMATION
. RECEIVED BY A MEMBER OF CONGRESS FROM

IS REVIEW OF AN EXECUTIVE SESSION TRAN-

SCRIPT OF THE ARMED SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE’

ON INTELLIGENCE o

1. The New York Times, on Sunday, Sep-
tember 8, 1974, carrled a story, dateline Wash-~
ington, September 7, 1974, by Seymour Hersh,
containing information allegedly obtained by
Congressman Michael Harrington (D-Mass.)
from his reading of the Subcommittes on In-
tellegence transcript dated April 22, 1974.

9, Congressman Harrington had obtained
access to this transcript, classtfied ‘“Top

Secret”, by virtue of his oral request to Sub- .

committee Chalrman Lucien N. Nedzi, and
the subsequent approval of Chairman F.
Tdw. Hébert. Access to the transcript was
providéd Mr. Harrington with-the clear un-
derstanding that availability of the trans-
seript- was subject to both. the Rules of the
IHouse of Representatives and the Rules of
the Comm/lttee on Armed Services.

8. By way of background, Rule XI, Clause
27(c), provides that all Committee hearlngs,
records, flles, etc., shall be the property of
{he House and all Members of the House shall
have access to such records. '

4. House Rule XI, Clause 27(0) provides
ns follows:

“No evidence or testimony taken ln execu-
tive sesston may be released or used in pub-
lic sessions without the consent of Com-
mittes.” N

5. In view of the access of Members to all
documents and data received by the Com-
mittee as provided by Rule XI, Clause 27(¢),
and the limited safeguard on the utilization
of this material as provided by Rule XI,
Clause 27(0) belng lhnited to executive ses-
sion material, there remained o serlous ¢gues-
tion as to how the Committee on Armed
Services could provide adequate security on
confidential material received by the Com-
mittee outside of executive session as well
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. ture. .

6. In view of these circumstances, the Com-
mittee, on February 27, 1973, in establishing
its Committee Rules, included in Rule No.
10, the following language: :

“All natlonal securlty information. bearing
a classification of secret or higher which has
pbeen received by the committee or a subcom-~
mittee of the Committee on Armed Services
shall be deemed to have been received by
the Committee in executive session and shall
be given appropriate safekeeping.”

7. Pursuant to Committee Rule No. 10,
Chalrman Hébert, on April 3, 1973, promul-
gated rules providing for the proper protec-
tion of classified information in the Com-
mittee files and making thls material avail-
able to Merbers of the House of Representa~-
tives. . -

8. As prevlo_udfy indicated, Congressman
Harrington requesfed access to a Top Secret
transeript of testimony received in executive
session by the Subcommittee on Intelligence
on April 22, 1D74. The testimony was pro-
vided by the Director of the Central Intelli-
gence Agency and related to his Agency’s ac-
tivities in Chile. .

8. In accordance with the Committee Rule,
Congressman. “Harrington contacted the
Chtef Counsel of the Commlittee, Mr. Slatin-
shek, and was given access to the transcript
in question. XYowever, before being provided
the transcript, Congressman Harrington was,
in accordance with the Rules -established

by the Committee on Armed Services, asked -

to read the Rules applying to Members of
the House who requested access to

‘classified information in the Committee files.

Congressman Harrington was handed these
Rules; and after persuing these Rules, slgned
a statement, which reads as follows:

“I have read the Rules of the Committee
on Armed Services relative to access by
Members of the House of Representatives
to classtfled information in the Commlittee
flles, and I agree to honor those rules.”

10. A copy of the Committee Rules Is
attached as promulgated by Chairman Héb-
ert by letter dated Aprit 3, 1973. Also In-
cluded i1s a copy of Armed Services Staff
Memorandum 93-4, dated April 8, 1973, call~
ing attention to these Rules to the members
of the staff handling classified material.

SUMMARY :

The news article appearing in the New
York Times snd other news media through-
out the country indicates that Congressman
Harrington -had addressed s *“confidential
seven-page letter . .. to Representative

Thomas E. Morgan, chalrman of the House’

Foreign Affairs Committee, [which] was made
evallable to the New York Times’” Other
news media articles indleated that a simi-
lar letter was sent by Congressman Harring-
ton to Senator Fulbright, Chalrman of the
Senate Foreign Relatlons Committee. .

At this polnt in timse, it 1s evident that
the information recelved by the Armed Serv-
ices 'Subcommittes on Intelligence. was
leaked to the news media. However, no in-
formation is presently available to the Com-
mittee on Armed Services which would indi-
cate the manner in which this information
was lenked to the news medla except that it
appears evident that this information was
obtalned as a result of Congressman Xar-
rington’s review of the Subcommittes testi-
mony and his subsequent correspondence
with the Chalrmen of the House Forelgn
Affairs and the Senate Forelgn Relations
Committees. ,

It 15 apparent that the Committee on
Armed Services must take appropriate meas-
ures to insure that security leaks of this
kind can not occur in the future.

In addition to the problem confronting
the Committee on Armed Services, there is
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Rules. Since House Rule XI, Clause 27(o) -
precludes the use of executive session testl-
mony unless authorized by the Ccommittee,
1t appears evident that a direct violation of
this House Rule is also involved.

FRANK M, STATINSHER, Chief Counsel.

Mr. - SLATINSHEK. Attachements to this
memorandum include a copy of the commit-
tes rules promulgated by Chairman Hébert
by letter of April 3, 1974, the Armed Services
Staff Memorandum No. 93—4 of April 5, 1974,
and a copy of the staternent signed by Con-
gressman Michael Harrington on the 2 days
on which he had reviewed this testimony
and this transcript. The dates were June 4,
1974, and June 12, 1974. .

With the permission of the Chalr I would
like to include this memorandum &3 I have
read it in the record. ' . N

Mr. Nepzr. Including the attachments.

Mr. SraTINsHER. Including the attach--
maents, :

Mr. Nepzi. Without objection it will be
entered into the record. R .

[The following information was. recelv
for the record:] : : .

.8, HouseE OF REPRESENTATIVES,

h COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES, ’
'Washington, D.C.,, April 3, 1973.
MEMORANDUM FOR: FRANK M. SLATINSHEK,
a CIHIEF COUNSEL ’

SVBJECT‘: RULES FOR ACCESS BY MEMBERS TO
CLASSIFIED INFORMATION 1IN THE COMMITIEE
FILLS

The Rules Governing Procedure in the 93d
Congress adopted by the Committee charge
me with the responsibility for proper pro-
tection of classified information in the Com-
mittee files and at the same time to provide
for access to such material by Members of
the House of Representatives.

Accordingly, T have prepared the attached
set of rules on the subject for appropriate
implementation. . o

Sincerely, R
(8) F. Epw. HEBERT, Chairman.

RULEY OF THE NHOUSE ARMED SERVICES COM-
MITTFE TO BE FOLLOWED BY MEMBERS . OF
CONGRESS WIIO WISH TO READ CLASSIFIED IN-~
FORMATION 1IN THE COMMITTEE FILES: '

(1) Classified information will be kept in
secure safes in the committee rooms. Mem-
bers will be admitted to the reading room
({Room 2114~A) after inquiring of the Execu~
tive Secretary in Room 2120, extension 64151,

(2) Before receiving access to such classl-
fied Information, Members of Congress will
be reguired to identify the document or in-
formation they desire to read, identify them-
selves to the staff member assigned and sign
the Secret Information Sheet, if such is at-
tached to the document. :

(8) The reading room will be open during
regular committee hours.

(4) Only Members of Congress may have
access to such information,

(5) Such information may not be removed
from the reading room, and a staff member
will be present at all- times.

(6) The staff member will maintain an
access 11st (log) identifying the Member, the
material and the time of arrival and depart-
ure of all Members having such access to
such classified iInformation.

(7) A stafl representative will ensure that
the classified documents used by the Mem-
‘ber are returned to the proper custodlan or
to original safekeeping as appropriate.

(8) No notes, reproductions or recordings
may be made of any portion of such classifted’
information. i

(9) The contents of such classified infor-
mation will not be divulged to any unauthor-
ized person in any way, form, shape or man«
.ner, -

(10) The log will contain a statement
acknowledged by the Member's signature
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that he has read the committee rules and
will honor them,
U.S. House oy REPRESENTATIVES,
COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES,
Washington, D.C., April 5, 1973.
ARMED SERVICES STAFF MEMORANDUM NoO. 93-4

SUBJECT? RULES FOR ACCESS BY MEMBERS OF THE
HIOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES TO CLASSIFIED IN-
FORMATION IN THE COMMITTEE FILES

Rule No. 10 of the Rules of Procedure for
the operation of the Committee during the
93rad Congress, adopted by the Committee on
February 27, 1973, charge the Chairman with
the responsibiiity for proper protection of
classified information in the Committee files.
‘The third paragraph of Rule No. 10 reads as
Tollows:

“The Chalrman of the full committee shall
establish such procedures as in his Judgment
may be necessary to prevent the unauthor-
ized disclosure of any national security in-
formation received by the committee classi-
fied secret or higher. Such procedures shall,
however, insure access to this information
by any member of the committee or any
other member of the House of Representa-

tives who has requested the opportunity to .

review such material. Such security pro-
cedures as are established by the Chairman
may be modified or waived in any or all par-
ticulars by a majority vote of the full Com-
mittes on Armed Services, o quorum heing
present.” .

Pursuant to Rule No. 10, cited above, there
1s attached the self-explanatory rules pre-
scribed by the Chairman for access by Mem-
bers of the House of Representatives to clas-
sified information in the Committee files.

FrANK M. SLATINSHEK, Chief Counsel.

(Facsimlile not included in the RECORD.)

Mr. HARRINGTON. I have a total facsimile.

Mr. Nepzt. Mr. Harrington, could you tell us
what you did with respect to this informa-
tion that was secured ’ '

Mr, HEBERT, May I interrupt?

Mr, Nenzz Mr. Héhert. -

Mr. HéseRT. It Is usual when the commit-
tee has conducted hearings to place all wit-
nesses under oath, and I suggest you have
Mr. Harrington, If he 1s willing, take the
oath.,

Mr. HARRINGTON. Certainly,

NEDZI. Any objection?

Mr. HarrINGTON, No. I think it is a proce~
dure that might be applied more often to
executive branch members, too. But I am
glad to. .

Mr. Nepzr, Will you raise your right hand.

[Witness sworn.] .

TESTIMONY OF JXON. MICHAEL MARRINGTON,
REPRESENTATIVE FROM MASSACHUSETTS -

Mr, Nepzr. As I stated earlier, could you tell
us how you handled the information or what
you dld with the Information which was se-
cured as a result of examining the transcript
of April 227 . o

Mr, HARRINGTON. Sure. At what point, so
that I don't really occupy too much of your
time, Mr. Chairman, would you like me to
try to begin? I can give you any kind ot
background you would like or anything use-
ful for the proper setting.

Mr. Nepnzi. Any disclosure of that Infor-
mation to any individuals.

Mr. HarrRINGTON. All right. Why don't we

- take it from about the point you and I ba-

gan in April and move quickly into June,
which appears to be the subject of your in-~
terest, and I will imnake a statement and an-
swer any questions you want to try to have
answered that aren’t part of what I origi-
nally included in my statement,

As you know, I verbally expressed to you,
1 would say, now attempting to place 1t in a
general tlme frame, sometime in the latter
poart of March my dissatisfaction with the
nature of hearings that were being con-

Approved For Rel&43 S8UE5 502 ABI RREPRIMOOHUAHOE1200030004-5 June 19, 1975

committee specifically, Inter-American Af-
fairs Subcommittee, particularly on the
origins of our policy toward the Aliende gov-
ernment from about 1970 to the present, and
the effective or the lack of effective ability
that I had had to get the chairman of the

subcomimttee to have what I considered to .

be hearings into the origin of that policy.

I told you I think at the same time that in
appearing before our committee, in general
declining because of the oversight function,
in his own words, being investigated with
the Armed Services Committee, Mr. Colby in-
dicated that he would prefer to be responsive
to a relevant House committee, .

Mr, Nenzr, Mr. Hébert. ’ e e

Mr. HEBerT. Mr. Harrington, would you
identify the chalrman of the subcommittee.

Mr. HARRINGTON, I am sorry. ~ -

Mr. HEperT. You sald it was the chalrman,

Mr, HarrINGTON. Dante Fascell. That has
been part of the record in correspondence,
chalrman of Inter-American Affairs Subcom-
mittee of the House of Represcnlatives, the
full committee being the Foreign Affairs
Committee, '
~And indicated to you my iterest in at
least pursulng what had beon said in re~
peated fashion In the preceding fall by the
Director of the CIA and largely prompted
by a varlety of expectations on my part that
the commitiee would engage In substantive
hearings belng dashed or at least not ful-
filled up to that point. - -

I think at the tlme you asked if I would
make a request to you summarizing that in
some- fashion, which I did, and X don't have

" the packet of correspondence, but ¥ would.

say it is the first part of April of this last

year, and the date could perhaps be made & -

part ‘of the record if it is useful for the
record. ’ ]

.. T don't think until some time after the
hearing was actually held that you and I had
any further communication except to have
you tell me that you had had the hearing
and were In the process of attempting to
get approval or permission from the cheir-
man to have me get access to the materlal,
and -we had conversations of thig kind, I
would say, through the latter part of May
and I think about at that time that the pro=
curement bill came {o the floor and & dis-
.cussion wss finally held. I think maybe in-
volying Mr. Slatinshek, after talking with
yourself, who had indicated that he had
talked with the Director of the CIA and you
had already, Mr. Chairman, talked with the

chairman of the full committee, Mr, Hébert, -

and that it would be appropriate at that time
for me to come to the committee and to ob-
taln access to the material that had been the
subject of my request in the Colby testi=
mony.

-I helieve I did that the following Monday
or Tuesday, the first week of June, and went
back to the committee a second time, the
only other time, a week 1ater, and each time
observing the procedures, which have been in
a more orderly fashion than I can recount
outlined by Mr. Slatinshek, as to how that
material was to be handled and read 1t I

.think in the presence in general of one or
more of the employees of the Armed Serv-
ices Committee,

Frankly, and I can digress a minute so that
I can put at least my phlilosophy in perspec-
tive, and I am sure ¥ou people have no troy-«
ble arriving at without my bothering to be

. fulsome in detail, I didn’t expect much by
way of substance to come from the sesslon

was a very serious subject, particularly in
Hght of testimony given—r don’t know
whetlier under oath, Mr. Hébert, or not—by
& variety of executive branch wltnesses to
other congressional committees on the ques-

“that the CIA employed In_this Instance, ; .

.

and to say that I was startled by the sub-
stance would probably understate to a great
degree.

I think Mr. Slatinshek was there the first
time and we had some brief comnment which
would tend to characterize what I suggesat to
you this morning was my reaction. :

Mr. . SLATINSHEK. May 1 Interject "at this
point?

rved that this was the usual candor
Wit it e ties the usial candor
mony from Mr., Colby, He was always forth-
-Tight and complete in his testimony and I
mentioned. that THIS Was e el
—o=nkioRea VARt this was the manner In
which we had operated..

ic had operated,

. Mr, HABRINGTON. You have no disagree-
ment_with me on thaf score. I found f%, at

least to the degree thab 15 was candld, direct,
almost_to & degree monologue, recltiig. not
only the events as far as our involvement on
the park of varlous excentlve Branch BRentles
in the Aljende period, bul alse wilh ain st &
sense of inferred pride useful as an Insig
into both tHe Tain witness, Mr. Calby, b
Also an insight Into the meihod of oper

I can infer from my memory employed in
conduct ol covert or clandestine type ope
RALYITN :

I found the information troublesome. I
think almost the atfernoon to the day of the
second reading of the testimony an Assistant
Secretary of State, Mr. Shilaudeman, and I
am not helpful to the spelling, came before
our subcommittee,

Congressman Fraser had arrived at, from
independent sources, and I certalnly have no
reason to not believe him since I had no con~
versation with him prior to the time of ithat
hearing, general Information of a similar na~
ture. And as I think the aftornoon session
of about June 12, would reflect, both Con-
gressman Fraser and I asked some pointed
‘but still reasonably guarded questions of the
Assistant Secretary who, Ly the way, Mr,
Chalrman, I asked to be put under oath and
then withdrew because of the obvicus impact
it had on both him, and & might say, the
committee membership that was there that
afternoon. -

Mr, Bos WsoN. Was thils in executive ses-
sion? - n

Mr, HARRINGTON. No, it was not; open ség-
slon. I think it was Tuesday afterncon in
June, .

At that point I had determined, so that
you don't have any ambigutty about my state
of mind, that that information, particularly
as it contrasted with what was being stated
by a variety of executive branch Bpokesmen
on a regular basis, had to become known and
had to become understood by both the Con-
gress and hopetully the country, and X don’t
really want to mince or choose Ianguage

"which is In any way golng to suggest that

there was any ambigulty of my state of mind
at that point in time.

I would prefer, and I hope that my rather
brief service on the Armed Services Commit-
tee would even mowmentarily afford the char-
ity of the observation being Jolned in, to
have seen that accomplished by using legiti-
mate methods to do so. .

- Consequently, I had conversations with

_Congressman Fascell, briefly informing him

of the specifics of what I had read.

Mr. Nepzr. What was his response?

Mr. HARRINGTON. An almost sudible sigh
and a philosophic shrug of a sense of almost
not wanting to have been made part of the
scope of knowledge and what I would in-
terpret as—I do this subjectively—an expres-
sion of disinclination on his part to involve
himself, at least as to the sources and the
type of information that I provided him,

Mr. Bray. Did you inform Mr., Fascell of
the manner and statement which you had
made as 1o secrecy when you received ithat
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¥1r. Bray, but I indicatedAp
1 had to others, the nature of the testimony,
to whom 1t had been given, and the condi-
tions under which I had read it. I didn't get
into the detall that Mr. Slatinshek had char-
acterized in his recital of the rules this
morning. I infer in general they are gen-
erally famillar with the procedures which
would operate as to information which 13
classified, secret or whatever.

Mr. Bray. Did you not specifically tetl Mr.
Fascell the instructions that were given you
and toe statement which you signed?

Mr. HARRINGTON. If you are talking about
that I told Mr. Fascell that 1 signed a cover
sheet on the testimony and what my memory
was of the language of it, no, I didn't, but I
made 1t equally ¢lear to him approximately
when and where and under what conditions

“and the general tenor of the information snd

its calbegorization by the executive branch,
so that I really don’t think that there was
anything that was an effort to gloss over the
nature of the sources of rny informalon.
Mr. Bray. I believe you stated in the nega-
tive, that you did not tell him specifically
that you slgned, for instance—I will read it.

Mr, HarrincroN. I will accept it ag vead, I *

know what I signed.
Mr. Brav. I mean, did-you tell Mr. Fascell

.what you signed before you got access to

this information which you gave to him?
Mr. Nepzz, The gentleman sald he didn't
Mr. HarniweroN., I specifically did not In
the sense of saying that X signed a sheet that
whas o cover sheet to 48 pages of Director of
CIA testlmony.that took place in April.
T went up to Dante Fascell, talking to him

4n the commitbtee, and sald, I have seen

the Colby testimony and this 1s what 1t says
in general, and where I have seen it .

Mr., Brav. T Just wanted to clarify this.
Here you slgned on June 4, 1974 and June 12,
1974 this statement: -

“T have read the rules of the Commities on
Armed Services relative to access by Members
of the House of Representatives to classifled
jnformation in the committee files, and I
agree-to honor those rules.”; . .

You didn’t specifically tell him that you
had signed that to get the information which
you used? . .

Mr. HarriNeron. I will try to be responsive
again,

No, I specifically dldn’t.

Mr. ArenDS. Did you by chance use the
phrase that we so often wuse around this
place, did you say. to Dante Fascell, “This is
& matter off the record.” -

Mr. HARRINGTON. No. .

Mr, ARENDS. Did you use that phrase?

Mr, HARRINGTON. No:

Mr. Arewps. You felt then at that moment

you had complete freedom to tell anythlng -

you want to tell.

Mr. HARRINGTON, To another Member of the
Congress? Sure. I assume that that is ‘'what
he is here for, and I assume also that I told
him, in his knowing better than I, Mr.
Arends, exactly what the conditions are that
tho CIA testifies, that I didn't have to spell
out to somebody who has eight or nine terms
baslcally what I assume to be superior knowl-
edge to mine of those procedures. |

I don't want to verbally fence with you,
Mr. Bray. I did not want to recite in any fur-
ther detall.

Mr, Bray, Thank you for answering the
question., ‘

Mr, HEpert, In other words, I think your
expresslon now was that you had this infor-

mation, that you felt free to tell any Mem-

ber of Congress that information?

My, HarrIiNGgTON, Certainly,

Mr. Heprrr, That Member of Congress i3
free to tell 1t to anybody else if he wants to
because he had not slgned that agreement
and had not been privileged to look at this
téstimony., ) ’
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that, yes, I did tell him but I didn’t really do
it with an eye toward saying that I have been
able to free him of the obligation to be im-
posed on him. That wasn't my intention,

Mr, HeserT, I am not saying you did it with
that intent, All I am saying is what the re-
sult 18, If you go around and tell 343 Mem-~
bers of Congress all of this without pledging
themselves or commltting themselves not to
violate the yules of the committee, then they
are free. :

Mr. HargINGTON. I can’t help—besides what
I have told you there because 1t wasnt——

Mr, HEpERT. This 1s what we are Interested
in.

Mr. HARRINGTON, Other than my.state of
mind, not belng with that in mind at the
time, but only to take the person to whom I-
nhad been for months prior to that verbally
lobbying to get substantive on the lssue of
our policy origins and acquaint him with 1t
and tell him that I hoped in a senso that
this would trigger remewed interest in the
subject that frankly puzzled me.

I dont know that it is any use to you, but
T never had, because I think in my dealing
with the Helms tenure of the CIA, anything
put.the greatest of respect fo] ance
of the Information they gave, paxtioularly
contrag with the ita: ab I always
felt very useful, and I had no conspiratorial
theory about the CIA being brought in.

T think the.-chairman and I had some brief
conversations about it. I frankly expected to
find, first, nothing substantive or, second,
confirmation of my suspiclons about eco-
nomic stabllizatlon but not political stabil-
ization, so I reamlly had nothing in mind
when T went to the committes itself.

Mr, Hiserr, No; I am just pointing that
out 88 to projection. . °

Mr. Bos WiLsoN. Mr. Chalrman.

Mr, Nepzi. Mr, Wilson.

Mr, Bos ‘Wiuson, X can understand that
you were surprised by what you found, but
didn’t you in any way feel bound by what
you had signed? T

Mr. HarriNGTON, In a strange way it is
sort of a yes and a no, and this maybe ls
where we-will ultimately go because it will
be useful to me to learn from your own ss-
sessment, but if I had been convinced, Mr.
Wilson, that-elther lives were going to be
endangered—and this is going to be very
subjective and I am not attempting to do
any more than say I am setting mysell up as
the judge of this offering to you that way—
or that the natlonal security of this country
would be affected or any of the other, at
least legitimate in my opinion, bases for this
insne system called classiflication that al-
most becomes an end in itself, I think that
what I have demonstrated in my relation-
ship with the committee and the often~
heard lectures from the chairman during the
924 Congress that I was exposed to, that I
would not have in any way done other than
follow the rules, ’

I didnt feel, particularly looking at state-
ments that I wes most famillar with be-
cause I had followed the Chllean issue very
closely for some time In the executive
pranch, feel any compunction at all at that
point in time about those rules, so, super-
imposed on genersl willingness to say I
prefer to po the way you suggest the rules
would indicate, specifically in this situation,
no, I dld not. . -

Mr, Bos WiLson, That 1s all, Mr. Chairmaun.

Mr. HagrINGToN. Can I just finlsh?

Mr, Neozx, Yes; please do. -

Mr, HapringroN. I won't make it that long.

In addition to talking with Congressman,
Fraser, I tolked with Congressman Hamil-
ton, talked with Congressman—I said Fraser
because I have also talked with him-—Iin
addition to Fascell talked with Congressman
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r, arrived at a
ources that he
dldn’t disclose to me but had arrived ab
about simultaneously with the June 12 date,
talked with Congressman Hamllton, tatked
far less briefly or in more abbreviated fashlon
with Congressman Rosenthal and Congress- -

- man Bingham ounly as a sort of pass-by kind

of conversation.

That's not really a good way to characterize
it, but as I was talking with Congressmen
Rosenthal and Iamilton about this and
about whether 'or not their subcommittees
should concern themselves with 1t, Congress-
man Bingham came by and Congressman
Rosenthal included him in the conversation
to the degree of informning him or apprising
him very briefly or what I was saylng. -

Mr. Nepzi. Did you include Iin these con=
versations the detail which you included-in
your letters? .

‘Mr. HARrINGTON, Not to the degree. In the
sense of glving them: . :

Mr. Nepzi. House Foreign Affalrs and Sen-
ate Foreign Relations?

Mr, JarRrINGTON., No; not in an organized
or disciplined sense, I certainly in the con-
versations outlined some of the major facots
of Jnvolvement and the purposes of it but

‘did not get In the detail that was la the

letters. - i N

Mr. Nepzr. Is there any reason to suppose
that any of these Members may have heen
the source of information that appeared in
the newspapers? . . :

Mr, HARRINGTON. As far as I am concerned
none whatsoever, If anything at all, I would
say the commlttee response is some indica-
tion of exactly the opposite, both then and
now. . oo

Mr. ArEwpg, You didn't talk {o any Re-
publican?

Mr, HarrrncToN, Just thinking.

Chuck Whalen asked me in—Iet me not
really qualify meeting as the category you
had in mind—but Chuck Whalen asked me
what the subject of our conversation was
snd I just in sort of a passing sense sald,
“Some testimony of Colby's that related to
involvement,” and he Just—almost literally—
Jjust went. We didn't have any. further as
such at the time. .

No, I didn’t. I didn’'t talk. The other people
that I have talked with in the Congress about
it on occasions that would run from the then
present - reading to prior to Seplember 8,
which is I suppose the best date ta use io
say that 1t then becomes & different kind of
knowledge, were Congressman Waldle “of
California very early, Congressman O'Neill,
whom I make Ilife harder for than I have .
today on -the basis of hils reaction to my
frustrations which were increasing over the
summer, and by way of defense ol that re-
marked no encouragement whatsoever for
the course other than acceptance of the
prevaeiling facts of life here from Congress-
man O’Neill, and Congressman Pike, I would
say just prior to our recess in August.

That’s the best of my memory of the Mern~
bers that I had any kind of conversation with
either. in great or narrow detail about the
subject. )

Atter that and after those conversations,
the question in my mind really was what
con I do to have this useful, not sensational,
but get 1t out and get it out in a legitimate
way. That is the reason why I talked about
Don Traser—he ran a joint subcommittee
with us very often of his own 'on human
rights—and asked whether or not he would
be prepared to convene that subcommittes
since he seemed exerclsed about the whole
thing and let me come in and testify to it,
which I was prepared to do, and again sort
of philosophic sympathetic shrug, but noth-
ing much beyond it.

... 80 I was really looking at options which

led me after some vacillation, and that X
think had been almost the hallmerk of my
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15 would be useDR} QUREEPL RGBS 2005/0:

In substantial detall not only the nature
of the information that I took by memory
from the reading of that record, but the
efforts at getting the proper committees, in
my opinion, on foreign policy to address
themselves to it and thus the Morgan-Ful-
bright letters in mid-July of this year which

naoterialized. .

And I think about a week later or less I
sent you copies or a copy—I am not sure
which, Mr. Chairman—of one or both of
those letters and had maybe even briefer
conversation with you prior to or thereafter
about what do I do now or what do we do
now or what does this all mean, but no real
substance just almost in passing.

Mr. Nepzr: My recollection of our conver-
satlon was that you said the ball was in
your court.

Mr. HARRINGTON. Meaning yourself?

Mr. Nepzr, Yourself.

" Mr., HarrINGTON, Oh. Maybe that's a very
accurate Insight. I had a letter back a week
later from the chairman of the Senate For-

‘elgn Relations Committee which I would
characterize politically as disappointing and
no response at all from the chalrman of the
House Foreign Affairs Committee to this day.

Mr. ARENDS. Was that Just a mere acknowl-
edgement from the chairman of the Senate
Foreign Relations Committee?

* Mr. HarrincgTON. I think it is part of the
packet that the counsel may have already
had but I am prepared to give you all of that
correspondence if it is useful for the record
to make it a part, anything you like.

Mr. NepzI. What do we have?

Mr. HARRINGTON. It has been made public
but maybe in the course of your earlier
public decision to have this hearing you had
access to the material.

Mr. Nepz1. I haven't seen it. .

Mr. ARenDS. I just want to ask agaln was
it mere acknowledgement, or detailed reply
to what you wrote? .

Mr. HarrINGTON. I would probably say it
fell toward the acknowledgement category.

Mr. ARENDS. We have 1o copy of that,

-Mr. HaRrRINGTON. But I would be more
then happy to make that avallable and ad-
ditional response which I received the day
before yesterday from Chairman Fulbright.

Mr.-Nepzi. Who made 1t public?

Mr. HARRINGTON. Who made——

Mr. Nepzi. The response,
bright's response,

° Mr. HarriNgTON, I did on the Thursday,
that Thursday that you and I talked first
about this hearing, that morning that X had
.& meeting with the press on the entire

matter. .

_ Just to finlsh off and you can take it from
wherever you want to, about the latter part
of July——

Mr. NepzI. Excuse me. :

You sald that you had another letter from
Senator Fulbright.

Mr. HARRINGTON. I wrote him again on the
‘Wednesday we returned, September 11, urg-
ing in view of the information being dis-
closed, and I can again make this asvallable
so it is more accurate than my memory,
Just renewing my request for hearlnga, and
did the same thing with Chairman Morgan,

Mr, Nepzi. Would you put that in the
record.

Mr, HARRINGTON. Oh, sure. I will give you

that whole batch of material. [Inserted at
end of record, see p. 30.] )
Chalrman Fuibright replied to that second
letter in much the same veln but adding
the sentence that the Senate Foreign Rela-
tlons Committee had met last week and was
about to take up something dealing with the

Senator Ful-
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ee th Iny speclfic request for an
inquiry and that they felt the question of
oversight as far ss broader degree of over-
sight was going to be dealt with in a prom-
ising fashion in the near future, but again
not what I characterize as a substantive
reply. - .

To go back to the period of mid-July,
about the latter part of July, I had decided =~
that the committee chairman route would
get no place and the question was then op-
tlons, and the ultimate option’ had always
been to go to the floor of the House, which
I was prepared to do, and do much the same
thing as what was in that letter, just take
the floor and spell it out. .

In the interim I had thought about pre-
paring a resolution of inquiry which could
be premised on some of the specific in-
formation I bad taken from the hearing and
directed to whatever, State Department or
NSC or CIA, and force the issue to the floor
and force It to a commlttee at least for some
action. o o

'Then we had the events of the latter part

of July which were taking the first 16 pages
of each newspaper of the country. The im-
peachment proceeding began and it looked
like It was not going to be something con-
cluded early. They were talking about the
hearings in the House not finishing until
August 28 or 29 and I just did not feel that,
for the purposes I really intended to try
to do something further, it made any sense
at all to attempt to compete with that kind
of ews item. ,
. So I decided at that point in time that
whatever I would do would have to take place
in the interim between the impeachment
proceeding ending in the House and a trial
expected to begin in the Senate, and we
left here I guess sometime the 224 or 23d
of August end had done nothing move.

I would say about Tuesday or Wednesddy

after Labor Day I got a call at home and

wasn’t In because I was Involved in the
gubernatorial campalgn for a friend in Mas-
sachusetts, from Sy Hersh of the New York
Times. I didn’t return the esll, largely be~
cause I was distracted, and finally on Friday .
of that week, which would be the 6th of
September, I had a telephone conversation -
with Hersh which ran, if any of you are
familiar with Hersh’s style, which 1s from
frantle to more frantic in pace, “I've got the
Morgan lettef. I am golng to do a story.
I want to talk with you. I'll be honest with
you.” .

I sald: “I assume you -are starting out to
be honest with me,” and he laughed and we
went back to the beginning and I said: “I
am not going to comment on what you print
until I see it in print.” And X sald beyond
that, and this is where I supposed we should
go next: “I have had a conversation, in addi-
tion to what I have told you about, with
& very decent guy who I don't want to see
pay the price for being a gentleman, whom
I have had help from on the gquestion of
my knowledge of the issue since last fall -
and who I basically feel I should notify as
far as the substance of your conversation
with me since you are specific ‘enough to
convince me you de In fact have ‘the Morgan
letter,'” and I said, “It is Larry Stern of
the Washington Post,”

And at that point in time- he backed off
further from wanting to persist In questions,
He asked 1f he could come to see me that
weekend. I sald: “Only on the condition
that the story 1s in print because I don't
intend to contribute to the initial story,
if there is in fact an initial story,” or know-
ing the reportorial effort of saying: “I have
got something” and then trying to really

subject. It sald nothing else substantively. ... get something by asking you to respond to

Chairman Morgan answered me by mafl
yesterday on my second letter, not sliuding
to the first, Indicating that be didn’t feel
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give what you know,

So he came up that Sunday. I In the mean~-
time on the same Friday called Larry Stern,
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1d you I imparted to other Members of
Congress and had not done anything with
that Information because I had reslly gone
to him out of a sense of what you and I
had had because of a conversation. What
can I do to get this used and get 1t used in
& fashion that will not detract in any way
Irom having the substance and not the jssue
of where it came from.

Mr. Nepzr. When did Larry Stern indicate
to you that he had this information?

Mr. HARRINGTON. I think I gave him some
of the specific information probably the pe-
riod—I don't know of any other sources he
has, and I neve! really asked him, but to the
degree I can address myself to the question
I had a conversation with Stern which could
be sometime probably the perlod—I don't
know of any other sources he has, and T had
been sent to the people involved.
© Mr. Nepzi. And this Information was im-
parted to Stern? . .

- Mr.. HARRINGTON. Verbally, not anything
else, Stern did nothing with 1t because I
sought him out as & person that I had been
personally friendly with, asked his advice
as to what might be done in some fashion
that would be useful to get this information
made avallable,

Mr. SLATINSHEK. I might appesr redundant
at that point, but we are dealing with classl-

‘fied informatlon which was received by the

commlttee In executive session and under
the rules of the House which you presum-
ably are aware of, being a Member of the
House—— -

Mr. HARRINGTON. It is- a presumption I
wouldn’t want to defend day to day.

Mr, SLaTINSHEE. And the rules rcad:

No evidence or testimony taken in execcu-
tive session may be released without the con-
sent of the Committee, ’

It is obvious that at this point you are
releasing information that the committea
received in executive sesslon and you are dis~
closing this not to a Member of Congresa
hut to a person completely apart from the
congresslonal process, and I just want to
relterate and reemphasize this and appar-
ently it is consistent with the observation
that you made earlier in your testimony at
the very beginning of your testimony when
you pointed out that after reading the testi-
mony in the transcript you made a judgment
at that peint that this information must in

-some manner be impearted not only to the

Congress but to the public. .

Mr. HArRRINGTON. I think that is a very ade-
quate summary. - - ’

Mr. SLATINSHEK. Right.

Without regard to the rules of the House.

Mr. HarryNGTON. IS redundant, :

Mr. SLATENSHEK. But without regard to the
rules of the House. : :

Mr. HarrINGTON. If 1t embellishes your
thesis I would certainly say without regard
for the rules of the House. . :

Mr. SLATINSHEK. Precisely,

Mr, ARewps. As a followup to that, dig
there at any time any tinge of consclence
come across about your doing exactly what
you did, contradicting the rules of the House?
Did anything bother you about this at all,
the fact that you signed this paper that you
would or wouldn't do this and simply con-
trary to the rules of the House you very open~
ly divulged all this information.

Did that have any effect on this? I am
trying to find out what your thinking is
on all this information. -

Mr. HARRINGTON, I certainly would not want
to put it to a vote here this morning. I
thought I wrestled with that to a degree with
Mr. Wilson. I would say, and I would not
say it compatibly, the proposition twinges
me as much as the chairman of the subcom-
mittee, & very decent person that I respect,
and a varlety of other people perhaps some~
what more akin to me philosophically had

hat information, or had an awareness of the
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light of what I think has been a consistent
degres of misstatement on the part of the
executive branch, So that question bothered
me to a degree but not to the point of being
deterred. .

Mr. Bos Wirsow, Benedict Arnold could
use the same argument,

Mr, HarriNcTON, I don’t know that I would
like the categorization, but I certalunly find
that the headlong lnterest is in the periphery
rather than the substance, sitting there with
information that you know has been the
subject of lies by the executive branch wit-
nesses systematically. I have before me this
morning-— '

Mr, Bos WiLson, They weren’'t lies to the
oversight commitiee were they?

Mr, HARRINGTON. There 13 s very narrow dis-
tinctlon, '

Mr, Nepzi. So that the record is clear, you
are not suggesting that this subcommitiee
was glven coniflleting testimony from the
executive branch, are you?

Mr. HargRINGTON, I am suggestlng that this
subcommittes, to the degree that I think
there is the problem that is alluded to by
Mr, Arends, ought to have some twinge of

- gonscience in being complictt by the silence
in what the executive branch is saying to the
Congress, before relevant congressional com-
mittees, and what the Amerlcan public is led
to helleve.

Mr, NepzI. Perhaps it was negligence or
sloth or what have you, but let the Chalr
advise that to my knowledge this subcommit-
tee was not privy to that testimony which
was given to other committees. So we have
had no reason to assume what was told to us
was in conflict with other executive branch
testimony. ’ .

Mr., Harrinerow. I am not suggesting 1t
was glven in conflict cither. I am suggesting
from a variety of sources—Senatorial, con-
gressional or House—there have been pubilc
statements repeatedly by people of the di-

mensions of former Director Helms of the.

€14, former Ambassador Correy to Chlile, the
present Secretary of State and former head
of N3C, now both, Henry Kissinger, all of
which were- substantially at variance with
information you had on April 22d 1if not
earliexr. .

. Mr. Nepzz. But I repeat that I am not aware
any member of this subcommittee was aware
of those statements. The gentleman may
ergue that we should have been aware, but
to my knowledge there was no cause for us
to go into those particular statements in, the
time frame we ave discussing,

M. HaRmINGTON, I don’t see any reason to
feel T could really infer more than I said, or
would X want to out of fairness to you, what
your specific knowledge was. .

Mr. HEserT, I think the one thing to be
said is that the executive department doesn't
make the rules of the House. The HHouse
makes its own rules, and we are creatures of
the House and we live by the rules of the
House and not the executive department, As
Mr. Bray sald, you did violate the rules of the
House.

Mr. HARRINGTON. You have an interesting .

situation where the House, despite that ethic
which is so admirably adhered Lo, at least in.
Jtheory, with the executive branch is engaged
“in efforts that are done in secret for purposes
. that I think you people are much rore famil-
jar with than I am~—you have been in the

classification business longer than I have—.

using the classification system as an execu-
tive-inspired tool to prevent not only the
people of the country but the Congress from
having anything more than the kind of
eunuch like usage of Information which I
agaln say ls at varlance wlth what other
members of the executive branch are saylng.

Mr. StaTINSHEK. If I may interrupt at this
point, Mr. Chalrman, I would polnt out in a
very large sense the guestion of classifying
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mony recelved in executive session, and you
have violated that House rule in respect to
testimony received in executive session and
could ouly be used under the provisions pro-
vided for the commlittee,

Mr., Nepzr. I have a couple of additional’

questions, but I would like to have the gen-
tleman, complete his narrative as to where the
information was disserainated.

Mr. HARRINGTON. There 1s not much more
T can add. The events of September 8 are rea~
sonably well known. I will add one other part
of it that I think 1s relevant in the sum
total of my knowledge of what happened.

In declding what the options were that I
had and deciding, as I alluded to, on the ef-
fort to prepare a resolution of inguiry, X
asked for and recelved the help of a fellow
named Jerome Levinson who works for Frank
Church, who had been last fall, because of
involvernent ‘in. the Church Subcommittee
on Multinational Corporations, useful as far
as providing an insight into the background
of the Chilean setting for, CIA actlivities, in
drawing up specific questions for the pro-
posed resolution of inguiry. And that basi-

_cally was to have the option, in addition

of going to the floor, of having that resolu-
tion of inquiry prepared to use if that ap-
pearad to be the appropriate route.

Mr, NepzI. So this information was con-
veyed to Mr. Lovinson also?

Mr, HARRINGTON. Right.

Mr, Bravy. The same information which
you gave is the secret information you re-
celved. He was not a Member of Congress.

Mr, Harrincrow. That 18 correct and nel-
ther was Mr, Stern. ’

Mr. BraY. You gave the same Informatlion
to Mr, Stern?

Mr. HARRINGTON, Verbally agaln, asking
really from the polint of view of the conver-
sation to get advice and help as far as, in
the one instance, how 1t could be responsi-
bly used, and in the second to try to provide
& background already gotten, I might say, by
access to the executive branch or executive
sesslons on the Senate slde, Information
from the CIA Director of Information for
Latin America, Mr, Breo, and other infor-
mation taken in March or April 1873,

Mr. Bray, Did you tell Mr. Church’s-——what
is his name? . :

Mr, HarrINGTON. Levinson. :

Mr. Brax, Did you tell Mr. Levinson the
manner in which you had got what you had?

Mr. HARRINGTON, If you are golng back to
the question asked by Mr, Fascell, I did not,
I told him about the baslc circumstances of
the testimony being glven and the nature
of it. )

Mr, Bos WiLsoN, Did you give Mr, Levinson
a copy of hte lefter to Dr. Morgan?

Mr., HarriNgTON, Noj I did not. In fact he

. asked me for a copy of the letier the Tuesday

or Wednesday you were back here in Wash-
ington, the 10th or 1ith preceding the
Wednesday, and I sald until I make this
known to the general public—and the same
thing with Larry Stern—I talked with him
on Friday, the 6th gf September and he asked
could he have a copy of the letter, and I
sald no, I am nob about to tell, taking that
one step further, That may appear to you
to be a thin line. T

Mr, Bor WiLson, Obvlously somebody re-
iensed the letter. I want to know if you
think any of your staff released 1t?

Mr. HarniNcToN. No; I would say agaln—
do I think any of my staff released 1t? There
would be no reason to, because i I have
anything to offer at all 1t Is direction—I don’t
like Indirection—and my intentlon was
never—if you will belleve & reaflirmation of
it today-—to go drop somethlng by some-
body’s dtoor and do what the chairman indl-
cated, tell a member the knowledge but in
his'opinion he would not be bound by what
I signed. If I am going to do this, I do it
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attitude 1 ascribed to myself earller with
that in mind and not do it the other way.
I never thought of it. If anything I was
annoyed, with the vaclllation I characterized
this morning, not having it emerge as 1t
did. Tt wasn’t any thinly veiled effort to
say take this and use it this way.

Mr. Nepzi, To whom on your stafl was this
information avallable? : .

Mr, . HARRINGTON. Probably In general five
or six people, all of whom would have been
involved in the Forelgn Affairs Committee
area. That 13 probably too large & number.
- Mr. Nepzi. What are their names for the
record? N .

Mr. HArRRINGTON., Rodney N. Smith, Law-
rence Tell, Let me think about whether thers
was any—if you are talking of typlsts——-

Mr. Nepzr. Anybody who would have had
access to this information hecause of you.

Mr. HARRINGTON. You have a couple of peo-
ple who would have typed it. I am not surs
in what order, X can glve you those people
if you want. .
~ Mr. Neoz1. Yes.

Mr., MARRINGTON. Let me add one other ox
the staff level. Steven Sholtz who came in
mid-June, and Margaret Sharkey, the secre~
tary, the typist, whatever information is im-
parted from that source, and & girl by the
name of Sue Meyers who is no longer with
me. I think she is working 1n Pennsylvania.
I can get the address if you would like it
That would be my.mernory of the stafl.

Mr. Bray. Then. you dld not give a copy of
this letter which you mailled to Morgan, the
Chairman. of the Foreign Affairs Commit-
tee———o . .

Mr, Harrincrow. Hand delivered to the

chairman on both side, sealed and marked to
their attention only; ‘and delivered directly
o Dr. Morgan and Senator Fulbright.
~ Mr, Brav. Did you ever give anyone a copy
of thatletter?
. ‘Mr. HarrIiNGTON. After September 8; yes.
I think I told you I made it available on the
Thursday of that week to the press people
who had been interested in it and anyohe
else—I don't know who else was involved.
Qther offices of other Congressnien-~the let~
{er prior to that, no; I did not.

Mr, BrRAY. You did on that date give a copy
of the letter which you wrote to them? )

Mr. HARRINGTON. Correct. They were just
avallable. They were run off and made avall-
able, not selectively given.

Mr. Nepzi, I note the initials M/L.T. a3 the
typist on the letter. . .

Mr. HARRINGTON. Larry Tell. I.T, The “M"”
may be Margaret or Meyers. I don’t know the
code. I eould find out for you.

Mr. Nepz:, Is Larry Tell the typlst? - .

Mr. HarrINGTON. Larry Tell would be ths
person who would have done the dictating of
the letter in conversation with me and a
draft for me.

Mr. NepzI. I see. And “M™ is the typlst? -

Mr. HARRINGTON. Either Margaret Sharkey
or Sue Meyers, I don't know which way i¥
goes, . .

Mr. Arenps. Your interpretation is inter-
esting, but I am 1rying to understand you
Nnow. .

Mr. Harringron, I am trying to understand
you, Mr, Arends. .

Mr, ArenNDS, That i3 easy to do.

You say you signed this document divulg-
ing information knowing the House rules?

Mr. FARRINGTON. Presumptively that s
correct. -

Mr. ArrENDS, You said 1t bothered you a
little bit whether or not you were going to
diaclose 1t. Nevertheless you dlsclosed it.

Mr. HarriNGTON, I don’t think I would
want my statement characterlzed that way.
1 think you asked me somewhat differently,
whether or not I had any momentary concern
of any kind. I tried to characterize it; yes, to
a degree. But along side with what I have
already sald, and in no sense belng abraslve
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A
again either to the committee’s knowledge or
other knowledge imparted to members.

Mr. ARENDS. I want to be fair about the
matter. You must have known at that time
you were going through and experiencing an
actlon which was a falsehood ns far as you
were concerned? :

. Mr. HARRINGTON. I never viewed it that way.

Mr. ArRENDS. Yet you knew in your own
mind you were doing something you agreed
you would not do.

Mr. IARRINGTON. Not really with a pre-
concelved intent. I am not going to try to
quibble with you if you want to characterize
it as something I engaged 1ln, in talking to
Mr. Nedzi or Mr. Slatinshek or Mr. Hébert——
beforehand with that intent. It was not
mine. It turned out but I didn't have the
ldea where and when. It was not something
I had as a predetermined direction I was
going to take, because it wasn't.

Mr. Arenps. Then I will leave it that I
still don't understand you.

Mr. Bos WILSON. My reterence to Benedict

_ Arnold was not unkind.

Mr. HarriNG6TON. If I may fnish with Mr.
Arends, it probably won't be very useful. Tip
O'Nelll just shakes his head, Just shakes his
head and I say “That is right, I am Joe
Harrington’s son and so can't be all bad.” I
don't know whether he understands me
either, but that may be a help in this per-
spective.

. Mr. ARENDS. Then I am In good company.

Mr. Bos WirsoN. As I sald, my reference ta
Benedict Arnold was not unklnd. The point
i3, he really thought he was doing what was
best for his country in violating the rules of
the country, and I think you did. But there
13 a difference of opinion. I don’t think you
did. I think you really damaged this country
tremendously by viclating & rule of the
House. You don’t think so, but I do. I am
sure Benedict Arnold didn't think so either.

Mr. HarrINGTON. They are not remotely
alike and the comparison I would quarrel up
and down with. You people frankly—not you,
but those who know or are presumed to
know, and who choose to accept what I con-
sider to be a systematic degree of deceit prac~
ticed by the executive branch. But we could
debate that forever and not resolve it.

Mr. Bop WILSON, Are you in favor of an
oversight committee for CIA?

- Mr. HarriNGTON, You are talking now when
you say em I in favor of this oversight
committee?

Mr. Bos WiLson, No. You wanb & separate

£ _committee for CIA?

My, HARRINGTON, Sure,

" Mr. BoB WiLsoN., Why?

Mr. HARRINGTON. Two reasons: First of all
1et me say that to make sure my views Wiﬂ

‘be clear, I want the CIA out of the tovert
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side, and 1 have never T1éallf been am-

biguous about Thaf, of my appreciatlon
which Y have publicly expressed IoF the valtié

fllusion glven wus regularly by CIA of being
informed, until April 22 of this year, I infer,
from the nature of the responses or reactlons,
that the degree of specificity attendant to
your knowledge didn’t exist before, and the
_same thing with Mr. Stennis until Septem-
“ber 12 of this year. -
- I would be very happy to make an apology
for the record or publicly for that inference
being drawn. I don’t really find it at this
point warranted. Yes, I am interested in
oversight but not the kind that exists right
now.

Mr. BoB WiLsonN. And you want the public
to know what CIA is doing?
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If_you mean, on the other hand, a U .
m'-
ting to ether a letter stiT bie
of tha ve a

- record in n__gllgmpa 25 of What we ald T Chile
to destabilize or fragmentizs, tHat T8 THE dﬂz—
tinction 1 draw.
T. SLATINSHEK. Let me ask you a bypo-

thetica.l question.

Mr. HARRINGTON. We finished on that note
in August, but go ahead. :

Mr., SLATINSHEK. Yes, we did.

Let’s assume the Arab countries fulther
esculate the price situation we have on ener-

- gy now and it places the Western World

Mr, HARRINGTON’ Colbz does_and I on the brink of complete economic chac:
bellgve pim. e Ee i3 an and collapse. Let’s assume further that all
takes ssue W, .

think Mr Sla inshe

thin In " Some dIS ]
chairmzm cates, do you AR Wé éouTd
get the ATerican publle 16 uEtcy oY got miore
acceptance I we broaden their krnowledge. L
m‘mﬁ'——-’?ﬁ- FOU take jssue, that you didi't think
that could be the case, I Eﬁlnﬁ there ought
to_be _riore, and not_just a_ fictlon of
knowledge.

Mr. StATINSHEK. You made the statement

you wanted to see CIA comEletelx out oI
the covert buginess.

Mr, HarRINGTON, Right.

Mr. SrLATINSHER. What you- are talklng
about here is political or paramilltary action?

Mr. HarringToN. Whatever you want to call
it. The nonintelligence gathering side.

Mr., SLATINSHEK. You are starting with the
premise, or you are basing this on a premise
that under no circumstances is covert activ-

lty—and let’s set aslde the merit_of the

action in Chile——under no circumstances .

would & covert action be justified in the
national interest. Isn't that t_what zou are
Saying?

Mr, HARRINGTON. Yes, essentia.lly_

Mr. SLATINSHEK, In other words, you would
deny——

Mr. HARRINGTON, I perhaps 1like my own
language, but essentially that is what I am
saying,

Mr. SLATINSHEK. You would deny to the
President the option of using covert action
in the national interest under any circum-
stances?

Mr. HARRINGTON. I would deny to the Presi-
dent of the United States the ability to use
as an instrument of policy the CIA or any
related agency that had a similar capaclty,
with which I may not be fully aware this
morning, the initiative of engaging under
his direction as National Security Council
head, activities that could be best described
f5meama .

Mr. SLATINSHEK. Covert?

Mr. HarrINGTON, In the lasting words 01' Mr,
Colby as covert, clandestine, or others of
thet- varlety, and that 1is subject to the
nearrow cistinction I have drawn already.
That does not, I hope, mean to imply I am

and the responsible way In which they con-

duct Intelligence gatherlng and evaluation,
which I endorse, and I have told peopie this

" work of CIA actlon.

publiely, lncludiig Colby and Gthers.

First of all I would like to get the CIA out
of what Y would call clandestinie, or covert,
or paramlilitary operations, whafever you
want. IT we don't do that a3 af [Hterim step-

something moré-—as I told the chair-
A “Al ugust—than the fictlon of over-
ai ht, I am_convinced Untll April S
year, in spite of having been deslgnate——;;nd
you can tell me if I am wrong—as chairman
of the CIA Oversight Committee, 1 am con-
vinced that unfll September 12 of this year,
John Stennis, who occuples the same role
in the Senate &s Chairman of the ClA Over-
sight Comiitiee, did niot have the kind of
speclic Infoitnation that” was imparted to_
Mr. Nedzl on April 22. I am hot saying that
in clear enough fashion.

I would say from what I could read in

your reactions to that statement, despite the

alming at a broader target within the frame-

Mr, StaTINSHEK. Whether it 1s CIA or any

agency in Government you would be opposed -

to the Executive having any opportunity or
device whereby he could engage In covert
activity in a foreign country regardless of
whether or not it is in the national interest?

Mr. HARRINGTON. Now we keep broadening
the question.

Mr. StaTiNsHEK. I am trying to summar ize
what you have sald, and I want to make
sure we understand what you said.

Mr. HarrineToN. Let's Just not quibble on
the semantics. I don’t want to get into an
opinion on the feeling I think you are try-.
Ing to convey. If covert means the use of

diplomatic efforts to resolve this Impass.
have falled. Then the only alternative op-
tions apparently available to the President
are simply to acqulesce In {the economlc
chaos or send In the Marine,

Mr, HARRINGTON. Frankly, 1f you get to the
point of your hypothetical question, letting
mo hanging on the edge of the cliff as far -
the option, either/or, and we are at the poin-
where our national survival In somewh:z.
more subtle form as shown as being the his-
torical threat that calls for war, lct the Pres-
ident come to the Congz ess for approvav and
ask to go to war.

Mr. SLATINSHER, You are saying if he does
call it covert or any other word for it, secret
action In the national interest, he would have
to come to Congress to get approval? -

Mr. SLATINSHEK. This Is ridiculous.

Mr. HARRINGTON. Only as 1t applles to what
you gave me as an example. -

Mr. SDATINSHEK. 'This is ridicious

"Mr. BoB WimLsoN. I want to commend you

for bringing a new word Into our vocabu-

lary——destabllize.” T REVE Fead tlé total tes-

timony and never once was that word ised.

You_invented 1t and It ig beaadiral.————
Mr. HARRINGTON, 'Lhat 18 to ThHe Téal cred-

f _Bill Colby.
Mr, SLATINSHER, If 1 max interrqpt al this .

“polnt, Mr Mr Colby did not use 1e word de-

Mr. Bor Wi.soN. That is what I sald.

Mr. SLaTINSHER. In fact he wrote a letter
to the New York Times to this cffect.

Mr. HarRRINGTON. That Js what I sald.

Mr. SLATINSHEE, I am sorry I missed that.

Mr. Nepzi. Let the Chsalr return to the
problem that really is vexing as far as tha
subcommlittee 18 concerned, the procedure:.
with respect to the handling of sensitiv
informetion. - -
- Mr. Harrington, I have absolutely no rea-

- son to challenge your motives In what has

accurred. I similarly was interested in szeing
-“that some of this might be made publld. Do
you recall reading in the transcript when
I inquired of Mr. Colby whether this infor-
mation could be made public or not?

Mr. HARRINGTON, Not enough to be able to

. respond right now with anything more than

what I have. 7

Mr., Nepz1. The point T am making 1s while
the thought occurred to me, I can't say the
thought did occur to me to take it upon
myself to challenge the classification of this
informatlonn on the part of those charged
with responsibility of msaking this kind of
classification. Don't you feel uncomifortable,
when Colby testifies that if this. Information
is disclosed, he expects that some individuals .
in the CIA will he affected adversely?

Mr., HamringTON., Let me ask you—you
have the benefit of something I suppose is
permanently removed from me to have ac-
cess to. My memory of this, if I could say,
1s that Colby after 16 or 18 pages of specifi-

methods that we In this country would re-
. gard as fllegal or violative of the law to en-

cally addressing hlmself to the question of
_Chile gets Into more general discussion of

gage in intelligence gathering, you have no
problem from me in implicifly “accepting
that, Tike Tt or not, the CGovernwent cai
exercise 1t.

the method of operation employed by the
CIA. If you are reading from that section,
I would agree Colby has made the observa-

1 at some point that the problem of dis-
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crosure could create the s,
described. I didn't really want to have that
seem to be inferred in the Instance of going
back to Mr, Wilson’s question of motive and
attitude earlier, In the instance here Colby
testified to you that if this information were
made known that the lives of individuals or
other problems would ensue In Chile, I
thought he was addressing himself to the
.more general guestion of how the agency
dealt with problems of this kind on the
broader scale when he made. these observa-
tions here. }

Mr, Neozi. I asked him, what do you see as
& problem?

Mr. HarrRINGTON, What page 1s that?

Mr. Nepzi. Page 42.

Mr, HarpiNcToN. I assumed it 1s in the
general discussion. .

Mr. Nepzi. He answered: ‘““There are a
number of individuals who've helped us
who would be caught in the process, who
were the intermediarles, or the reciplents,
who would bo revealed as having recelved
American money, or passed American money,
‘at the behest of the CIA. I think some of
them would go to Jall maybe, maybe not,
but sorme of them would be very sharply

discredited. Because you cah't really say.

that. we are working in this area without
saying sort of obviously whom we were
working with” and so forth,

Mr, MARRINGTON. Wag the basis of the
answer a quesflon about information being
made public? ’

Mr. Nepzr. The basis of 1t was to determine
if, in his judgment, we could release the
transcript snde—— -

T Mr, Harrincrown. I get the feeling when
you get to that point in the transcript Mr.
Colby is engaging, because he dominates
most of that proceeding with almost a mon-
olog, in the description in general of the
agency function in this role, who is brought
in as far as the other executive branch
agencies, how they in general function, and

" what the change of command is.as far as -

approval. But you are engaging in a general
as distinguished from a Chilean discussion
focus.

Mr, Nepzi. That was not the intent of the .

question.
Mr. Harringrow., What did he say belors

that prompted your question? Probably page

41.

“Mr. Nepzr. We do have independent in-
spections, the Inspector General, and things
like that, and sometimes they do come up to
sharpen the guestion whether this particu-
lar activity is worth 1it, or being run well, or
whatever, It is the usual thing of running
any kind of an organization. You have to
have some independent appralsal of how well
it is doing.” .

Apparently I had asked him about whether
there was any review of these activities to
determine whether or not they were success-
ful or desirable. And following that it was
certainly the Intent of any question to de~
termine whether 21l of the information in
the transcript could be made public.

The polnt is, however, you say that didn’t
trouble you?

Mr. HarriNGTON. Not at all, because he
didn’t get into, as you well know, anything
by way of specific references to names, to
institutions, to parties, beyond generalized
descriptions that one might have cognlzance
about the area and All in the blanks. This
was not something he testifled to you on.

Mr. Nepzr. Aren’t you troubled by taking
it upon yourself to determine whether a rule
should be followed or not? Isn’t that really
what Watergate was all about?

Mr. Harriwerow, Mr. Nedzl, I think——

Mr. Nepzl I certainly sympsthize with your
motlves to a far greater degree than I did the
principles in Watergate. But aren’t we really
talking about a similar problem—somebody
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determinations?

Mr. HarpincToN., I think Watergate Is
altogether about something else. This Is
about . the Congress and deference or
acqulescence with the executive branch.

Mr., Nepzi. Don't you helleve we are
genuinely concerned about national secur-
ity involves in that? . -

Mr. HarrINGTON. In Watergate?

Mr, NepzlL, Yes, =

Mr. HarriNeron. It 1s 50 hard to find any
remalining redeseming facets to the -term.
After the President reduced it In the tapes
and other things to a shambles of meaning,
I don't think I could really answer it.

Mr. Nepzi. My own feeling is there were
some participants there who felt they were
dolng the right thing and weren’t concerned
ahout the law and the rights of others. Just
because their own minds were fixed that this
was the right thing to do for the good of the
country, they did it, and that to me is an
undesirable way of operating. I think we do
have a Government of laws and of rules and
you are really treading on very thin ice when
you choose on your own to violate laws and
rules,

Let me put it another way: Let me ask
you the questiop~——- ‘ ’

Mr. Harrinworon, I hesitate because I am
looking for a rejoinder. I think the Water-
gate runs more aptly toward a continuing
coverup of the conduct on the part of the
executtive which 1s acqulesced in collectively
by the Congress. o

Mr. Neozi. I am talking about the activi-
ties that the term “‘Watergate” encompasses.
But that aside, do you have any suggestion
as to what kind of rules could be promul-
gated in order to assure that an individual,
because of whatever reason he might have,
will not Qisclose sensitive classified informa-
tion that if disclosed could be contrary to
the public Interest? Do you think our rules
are unreasonable? -

‘Mr. HarrrneroNn. I think totally, and I
think the classification system is a joke.

Mr. Npozi. Apart from the classification
system. That is a separate lssue,

Mr, HARRINGTON. That 1s the root of it,

Mr. NEpzL. Are you saying there is no sen~
sitlve informsation that is in our transcripts?

Mr. HARRINGTON. In general or specific? The

transcript before you?

Mr, Neoz:. I am speaking in general.

Mr, HarrINGTOW. Sure,

Mr, Nepzi, What we are concerned about
1s having some extremely sensitive transcript
avallable t6 » Member of Congress, given to
him under the same rules and constraiuts
that the transcript was given to you, only
to have it disseminated to & member of the

ress,

P Mr. HarruNGTON. If we taliked about the
broadest possible definition of sensitive in-

formatlon exlsting someplace that should .

not be disseminated, without question I
would agree with you. I didn't went to have
my answer attempt to be responsive tosome-
thing that appeared to be directed to this
particular transcript in front of you.

Mr. Nepzt, But each individual should be
entitled to meke that same determination
then, shouldn't he? '

Mr. HanringTON, That I suppose 1s some-
thing we could quarrel over forever, far more
than this committee would say s the case if
I could judge from the chalrman,

Mr. NEDZI. Are you saying there is no way
to promulgate s rule or we will just have
to assume that risk?

Mr. HarniNcToN, We will always be in an
area where we will never arrive at & point
where there will not be fundamental dis-
pgreements of approach between people who
are otherwlse reasonable. I think we will
never get to a point where you will satisfy
all people on this whole guestion.
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what we should do to our procedures to im-
prove them, if they need improving?

Mr. Harrineron. X think I did this in my
lotter of mid-July which I addressed to the
chairman of the Appropriations Committee,
in which I deal with the subject of the
House debate on Monday on the whole ques~

. tion of oversight functions, and with appre-

clation for the problems you have had as far
85 time.
My, Neozt, But this problem is not going
away. . .
Mr, HarriNGTON. I tried to induce some
~thoughts about that from your own quarters.
Mr. NEpzr. RRogardless of how you handle
the oversight function, whether you have
& separate committes or not, the problem of -
this kind of information is not going to
go away. Should it be handled in a mauner
that 1s sitmilar to the way Iin which we
are handling it or should the. procedure be
changed somehow? . :
Mr, HarriNeToN. I think there are any
varlety of methods that could be avallable
that would go to satisfying some of the
more Jegltimate concerns ralsed. For in-
stance, one of the reasons we have talked
about; regularly here s much of what you
have In that material has a deliberate and
definite beavring on foreign policy declslons

. of this country. Yet in theory Bill Colby can

claim to the Foreign Relations Committee
and the Foreign Affairs Committee that he
has no mandate on the part of Congress to
be responsive.

Mr. Nepzr. Let me tell the gentleman that
problem is being addressed very diligently,
and we anticipate some kind of contribution
toward solving this in the very near future.

That isn’t the point I was talking about.
The point that troubles me 1s the one which
wag brought to a focus by this particular
instance. I am trying to solicit from you
some comment as to what might be done to
avold having 435 members exercising their
own judgment as to whether the rules should
be followed or not.. . . e

Mr, HArRriNGTON. I thought I had given
you my wusual curbstone opinion about
that—Iar less secrecy at the executive branch
level, far less acquiescence in it on the part
of the Congress, which winds up picking up
the pieces of the kind of secretly arrived at
policy of the kind we find ourselves address-
ing here, and. far more trust in general on
the part of the Congress about itself. You
can say I am example “A" of why that
shouldn't exist, but that 13 your opinion.

Mr. Bos WILsoN. Do you feel by your vio-
Iating the rule you might have made 1%
impossible for other members to see sensitive
material, not this material but other sen-

_sitlve material that might have great use to

individuals? Do you think in-any way that
is jJeopardized? .

Mr. HarrivgroN. I think by violating your
rule—and I say your rule perhaps pejora-
tively—or the rule, what I resulted in doing
is forcing a lot of people, not on this com-
mittee who have their own self-interest at
stake to a narrow degree and philosophically
at odds with my view, but foreing a lot of
benign members on my own committee with
the intent of perpetuating the fiction of
overslght to get into the fleld for the first
time where they should have been a gen-
oration ago. X think that has been done to &
degree. That wasn’t the intention.

Mr. Bop WiLsonN. Does your committee have
oversight of the CIA? -

Mr. HarriNeTON. No, 1t does not.

Mr. Bop WirsoN. What do you mean?

Mr. HarnineTOoN. Those who have acceded
in this. You asked have I precluded other -
Members of Congress from getting access to
sensitive material from what I have done in
violating the rules. I have said to the con-
trary, that out of the mouth of our own
Chairman Morgan the Foreign Affalrs Com-
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mittee has to deal with what they have heen
in for a long time, the knowledge there has
been little oversight, and if it has occurred,
it has occurred informailly. In looking at the
statement of Congressman Giatmo from Con-
necticut on the floor, gentlemen, and Sena-
tor Symington of a week ago in the Senate,
those theoreticelly supposed to be on the
committees of oversight haven't penetrated
that balloon, but may once full oversight
exists.

I asked the chalrman this mormning-—and
you don't have to answer it—did he have
information bhefore April 22 that goes to the
substance of what we are doing. He may
have to a degree. I don’t know whether he
did or not. B

Mr. Bos Witsonw. That is a somewhat re-
lated guestion. Do you feel that Prestdent
Kennedy was 111 advised In using CIA with
regard to the Bay of Pigs?

Mr. HarRRINGTON. You bet I do.

Mr. BoB WrLson. With regard to our clabp~
destine activities in Laos also? .

Mr. HARRINGTON. To the disconcertion of
people who happen to share my same party
label I very often hyphenate my criticism
of executive branch activity of the kind you
have deacrlbed more generally in foreign
policy by alluding to both the Kennedy ers
and the Johnson era, along with the Re-
publican facets In the Nixon era over the
1ast dozen years. I think you can say one
that the Secretary of State clumsily tried
to get at In testimony addressed to Mr.
Church, who tried to keep interrupting Ful-
bright's efforts to repress that line of in-
quiry, I find the Becretary stralning a bit
with an exaggerated kind of claim of credit
that he and the Presldent were engaging in
1869 and 1970 on direction and departure
of Amerlcan foreign policy, that we ought
to have more charity with decisions made
about Chlle, with appreclation of -foreign
policy perceptions existing at that time, They
were once clalming a fundamental departure
in our policy affecting our relationship with
the Communists—and this is what I find
all the more ironic—at the time the secret
trips were belng planned to China, a rap-
proachement with Russia belng heralded as
a great achievement of the administration,
and one I have publicly sald I concur in,
you get a systematic effort to gut the Marx-
ist government that not anyone yet in the
most revisionist sentiment have suggested
came to power did not come to power by &
process we endorse for the rest of the world.

Mr., Bos WmsoN. You determined in your
own mind we gutted 1t. Certainly the testi-
mony doesn't indicate to me that the activi-

ties resulted In gutting.the Allende govern-

‘ment. In fact it was very ineffectual with
the expendliture of $11 million in my opinlon,
If there i3 any Inference in the testimony
we have had that resulted in the military
coup, that our actions resulted in the mili-
tary coup, that 1s false, and yet the state-
ments that were made on the floor yesterday
indicated that we instigated the coup by
spending $11 million.

Mr. HARRINGTON. I never would.

Mr. Bos WiLsoN. Let me ask this rhetori-
cally: How would you like to have $11 million
to run for Governor of California with twice
the number of people? I use the example
end analogy of & setting of 9 million people
in a less sophlaticated pollitical millien and
apply it to Chile against American dollars,

Mr. HarringronN, I wouldn’t run for Gov-
ernor of Cuallfornia if you gave me $11
miilion.

Mr. Nepzr. We have Just a couple of more
questlons to complete the record. Let me
nsk you this: How do you think the leak
occurred?

Mr. HARRINGTON. I really don’t know. One
of the thingsa I said to Seymour Hersh when
he called, can you tell me where you got
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it is maybe not entlrely accurate as it is
secondhand—I heard it and had to some ex-
tent verifled 1t—the Fulbright office was
feantically looking for coples of my letter
which was supposed to exist. Senator Case’s
office called over and asked on Monday or
Tuesday for the letter. I was told they were
scrambling around for a couple of days look-
ing for the material I supposed got to Iul-
bright back in July. . '

Mr. Nepzr. Was that the original lefter a
copy of Morgan’s? . '

Mr. HarrINGTON. Both had the original
letter. I think I alluded to the fact the chair-
man of fhe other committee—if I had to
guess, and this is only a guess, and I said
this to Martin Agronsky when he asked me
about 1t, I would basically see the letter to

. Fulbright or the Senate side being the basis

for what happened. I really don't know and

* would be glad, as I told you, i I found out.

I would he curlous myself. But I did not do
it. . o
Mr, Bop WirsoN. You say you would as-
sume 1t would fall, but it may not look as
if .you pushed it? . .

Mr.  HarrincTON. I think really that has
been the thrust of it ail this morning. T am
more annoyed by whet I conslder to be vacil-
lation on my part in not having the courage
to face 1t head on. I would not engage In
that sort of thing. I would be mole com-
fortable in taking it to the floor of the House
and letting you guys do what you want, I
never had any intention of going that way.
- Mr. SLATINSHEK. I understood you to say
you wrote a separate letter to Mr. Fulbright.
Is that correct? . B S

Mr. HarringTON. I wrote identical. letters
to Fulbright snd Morgan originally. Going
to Mr. Nedzl's question, original copies.

Mr. SrATINBHEK. Were they addressed
specifically to Mr. Morgan and in the other
instance to-Senator Fulbright? .

Mr. HARRINGTON. Yes. Lo

Mr. ScaTiNsHEK. Could we have a copy for
the record of both of those letters?

Mr, HARRINGTON. Sure, oo

Mr. SLATINSHEK. S0 we can insert them in
the record. — -

Mr. HarrINgTON. You can have it all.

Mr. SLATINSHEK. What I am troubled by,
you had indicated you had personaily banded
them the letters. — .

Mr: HarriNcTON. I had caused them to be

- personally handed. I thought I made that

clear. Somebody asked did you mall them and
I said no, they were personally delivered. =

Mr. BoB Wirsow. I took you to mean you
handed the letters fo them, -

Mr. HARRINGTON. NO. .~ C

Mr. SLATINSHEK. In other words, you had &
messenger hand dellver this and they did
hand deliver it to Chairman Morgan snd to
Chalirman Fulbright?

Mr. HarriNgTON. That was the Intent. Y can
go back, if you would like, and see actually

“from the committees to whom the delivery

was made, if not to the chalrman. I frankly
never inguired. ) :

Mr. SraTinsHER. I think it would be Impor-
tant for the record we know this.

Mr. HARRINGTON. You might check. o

Mr. BLaTINSHEX, I would like you to pro-
vide that to us for the record
Mr. HARRINGTON. Any way you want to do
1t ’

Mr. SLATINSHEK. That is particularly im-
portant since the Seymour XHersh article re~
peatedly referred to Thomas Morgan's letter,
yet Mr. Morgan I understand did not release
the letter In any way. This is my informal
understanding.

Mr. HarriNGTON. I am guite sure you have
& more informal understanding of the situa-
tion than X do.

Mr. StaTINsHEK. I ain puzzled by the fact
the Seyrnour Hersh .leak uses the Morgan
letter.
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theory to Mr. Nedzi In response to his ¢uesa-
tion. I thought frankly the Morgan title wes
only used In effect to deflect attention from

“the Senate.

Mr. Nepz1. Mr, Morgan was referred to in
the Senste letter, ) .
Mr. HarrmnGgTON. The Inference 1s clear T

believe, in my writing to both chairmen one

could be substituted one for the other. - -

Mr. Nepzi. Have you supplied for the rec-
ord now to the best of your recollection all
of the individuals to whom you imparted this
Information either by letter or by oral con-
versation?’ . :

Mr, HARRINGTON, That is correct.

Mr. Nepz1. Actually I don't see an al!{xsion :

to the Fulbright letter in the Morgan letter.
©" Mr. HARRINGTON. I will be glad to refresh
my recollection. I assumed 1t was or one
could infer. I haven't read that in'a while

.80 I don’t know.

" Mr. Neoz1 To pursue Frank’s line of gues-
tions, one would have to assume thal the
Fulbright letter was avallable and some ad-

ditional information to the effect that there

was also a Morgan letter. ’

Mr. HARRINGTON. Correct.

Mr. NEpzI. It was not clear from the letter.

Mr, - HagrinagToN. I don't know. ¥ don’
have the letter in front of me. T assume I
made a reference for the chairman of the
commitiee, so you would infer it was befr:.
sent both ways. Again, that 1s my guess an
not snything beyond that at this poin
Those are the letters, and I can find cut th-
method of delivery. Mr. Slatinshek's inten-

-Hon is vory clear.

Mr. SLATINSHEK. The question of the de-
lvery, the Individual who  delivered,
.whethelf personally - delivered, and glve us
coples of the letters.-This would be helipful
Tor the record. .

- Mr. HARRINGTON. OK,

Mr. Nepzl. The subcommittee will stand
In recess until further call of the Chair.

[Whereupon, at 12:20 p.m, the subconi-
mittee recessed until call of the Chair.}

- [The following Information was rececived
for the record:] o

OCTORER. l
Hon. MICHAEL HARRINGTON, : 1o,
House of Representatives,
Washingion, D.C. - - : '

- DEAR MER. HARRINGTON AS you will recall,
on Wednesday, September 25, 1974, you ap-
peared as a witness before the Armed Serv-
ices ‘Special Subcommittee on Intelligence.

+* The Subcommittee 1s now endeavoring %o

complete the record in respect to your testi-
meny. However, certain matertals that: you
had volunteered to provide for the r=cord
have not as yet been received by the Sub-
committee. C : '

Specifically, I have reference to your offer
10 provide for the record:

(a) Your .cormrespondence with Senate
Fulbright on tho Chilian matter; and

(b) Copies of the original letters sent :
Chairman Morgan and Chairman Fulbrigh.:.
the manner of thelr delivery, the individuais
who delivered the individual letters, as well
as the names of the individuals who actually
physically received the letters. -

I assume that your fallure to provide this
information for the record is due to your
exceedingly busy schedule or simple inad-
vertence. In any event, it would be helpful
to the Subcommittee to have this informa-~
tlon made avallable so as to permit 1t to
complete its record of your testimony.
Sincerely,

FRANK M. SLATINSHEK,
Chief Counsel.

: ’ OcroBER 8, 1974,

Mr. FRANK M. SLATINSHEK,

Chief Counsel, Committee on Armed Services,
U.S. House of Representatives, Washing-
ton, D.C.

Dzar MR. SLATINSHEK: Thank you for your
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mony. My apologles for
responding.

Enclosed are coples of my correspondence
with Senator Fulbright, as well as coples of
the original letters to Chalrmen Morgan and
yulbright which you requested, It ls my un-
derstanding that Lawrence Tell, who worked
for me this summer, hand delivered the
July 18th, letters to the personal secretaries
of the Chairmen and that the secretarles
were admaonished that the letters were per-
sonal, confidential and for the eyes of the
respective Chairmen only. -

1f T can be of any further assistance, please
do not hesitate to contact me. - )

Yours sincerely,
MICHAEL J. HARRINGTON.

the delay

Juny 18, 1974.
Hon, TioMAS MORGAN, ’
Chairman, House Foreign.Afjairs Committee,
Rayburn House Office Building, Wash~'
ington, D.C. :

Dzar Mr. CHAIRMAN: As® you know, for
some time I have been actively interested in
the development of United States foreign
policy toward Chile, and particularly since
the overthrow of the Allende government on
September 11, 1973, and my visit' to that
country shortly thereafter. It is my purpose
in writing to discuss some of the frults of my
endeavors in that direction, which I feel pose
serious ¢uestions about the manner in which
our current relations with Chile evolved,
how our policies there were implemented,
and how Congress has exercised its oversight
function. I request that you bear with me
on the léngth of this letter, since I feel that
the importance of its subject matter requires
a detailed and comprehensive presentation of
the evolytion of my present concern.

No doubt you are familiar with numerous
reports, dating from the time of Salvador
Allende’s election as President in 1970, el-
leging that the TUnited States government
played an active role in {rying to influence
Chilean politics. Immediately after the mili-
tary coup last October, further reports ap-
peared which indicated: that the United
States was involved, élther directly or indi~
rectly. At that time, I made & very brief trip
to Chile which enabled me fo gain a sense
of the prevailing attitude there and helped
add some substance to my earlier impression.
that the Untted States had engaged. in polit=
ical and economic destabllization efforts that
eventually led to President Allende’s down-
fall. . o

since that time, I have repeatedly tried to

_focus attention in Congress on the origins
of American policy toward the Allende gov-
ernment to determine its possible influence
in the eventusl course of events in Chile. In
particular, I was concerned with activities
of the Treasury Department and the Central
Intelligence Agency, the latter of which is
the subject of quite limited Congressional
Review that is perfunctory and comes after
the fact. As you can readlly see from the
exchange of correspondence which 1s at-
tached to thls letter, my efforts have not
been productive of any substantial inguiries
into our policles toward the Allende govern-
ment. Instead, the few hearings that have
been held focused largely on the internal
situation in Chile and allegations of denlals
of Civil and judicial rights. The following
list of hearings and witnesses clearly docu-
ments that fact:

Sept. 20, 1973
American Affairs:
State Jack Kubisch .

Sept. 25, 1973 Subcommittee on Inter-
American Affairs: Assistant Secretary of
State Jack Kubisch’

October 11, 1973 Subcommittee on Inter=
American Affairs: Central Intelligence Agency
witness

October 81, 1973 Subcommitiee on Inter-

Subcommittee on Inter-
Assistant Secretary of

CONGRESSIONAL RECORD — HOUSE _
o CIARBI 7 MIT AR EZIIO SBBRAE o o et

Agency anal

December 1, 1078 Subcommuittees on Inter-
American Afinirs and International Organi-
zations and Movements: “Human Rights in
Chile”—Dr, Frank Newman

May 7, 1974 Subcommittees on 1AA ‘and
IOM: “Human Rights in Chile”— Charles
Porter, former Member of Congress; Ira
Lowe, attorney

May 23, 1974 Subcommitiees on IAA and
IOM: “Human Rights in Chile”—Dr. Covey
Oliver, former United States Ambassador

June 11, 1974 Subcommittees on IAA and
IOM: “Human Rights in Chile”— former At-
torney Cieneral Rarmsey Clark; Judgs Wil-
llam Booth

June 12, 1974 Subcommittees on ITAA and
JOM: “IHuman Rights in Chile”—Deputy
Assistant Secretary of State Harry Shlaude-
men :

June 18, 1974 Subcommilittees on IAA and
TOM: “Human Rights in Chile”—Professors
Richard Fagan, John Planck, .and Riordan
Roett

Following the September 25, 1973 hear-
ing, Chalrman Fascell jssued a statement
which read: “. .. the Subcommittee will hold
additional hearings on Chile in the near fu-
ture. We intend to conduct a full scale in-
vestigation of United States policy toward
Chile.”” The committed language of that
statement has not been pursued, despite &
serles of conversations between my office and
the Subcommittee both at the stafl level and
between Chalrman Fascell and myself. Final-
1y, a request made in writing by me on March
7, 1874 to Chairman ¥Fascell that he hold
hearings on U.S. actilvties in Chile resulted
in an inclusive exchange of letters over three
months with the end result that the Sub-

- committee has promised two days of hear-

ings, possibly sometime this summer, with
non-government witnesses. :

The one possible opportunity that wes af-
forded to probe United States policles toward
Chile occurred during the Subcommittee ex-
ecutive sesslon testimony in October, 1973
of CIA director William Colby, who unfortu-
nately refused to respond fully to questions
of CIA activitles in Chile, clting the juris-
diction of the Armed Services Commlttee.
With, little expectation that tangible results
would follow because of its past. deference
to the OTA in such matters. I turned to the
Special Subcommittee on Intelligence of the
THouse Armed Services Committes, In my let-
ter of April 2, 1974 to Chairman Nedzl, & copy
of which is also attached., I recounted the

reluctance of CIA Director William Colby te

fully testify before the Foreign Affalrs Com--

mittes and requested that Chalrman Nedzl's
Subcommittes hold hearings to questton Mr,
Colby directly as to convert CIA operations
in Chile.

Mr. Colby testified on April 22, 1874 and
after some delay, largely due to Chairman
Nedzi’s desire to obtain clearance from
Chairman ébert, I was notifled on or about

“June 1, 1974 that I would be glven access

to the transcript. I read the hearing tran-
script once on June 5 and again-on June
12, and the Information contained in the
Colby testimony convinced me that it is of
critical importance for the Congress and the
American people to learn the full truth of
Americen activities in Chile. I wish to share
thig information with you, in the hope that
you will feel the same sense of conviction

that I experienced upon learning the full

detalls of slgniflcant U.S. activities in the
affalrs of another country without any prior
consultation of even the committee charged
wlth overseeing such operations. In fact, ac-
tual formal notification of that committee
come peemingly as an afterthought, dnd
only after my request was made, many
months after the operations had been con-
ducted. ’
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mony, I submit the following summary of
its contents as an indication of what tran-
spired in Chile. i

The testimony was given on April 22, ‘1974
by Mr. Colby, who was accompanied by a Mr.
FPhillips, who was apparently the Latin Amer-
ican speclalist of the CIA. Also in attendlance
were Chairman Nedzl and Frank Slatinshek,
Chilef Counsel of the House Armed Services
Committee. Approximately one-third of the
48 pages of testimony 1is devoted to exposi-
tion by M. Colby of & continuous Central
Intelligence Agency involvement in the in-
ternal politics of Chile from 1962 through
1973. Most of the remalnder of the testi-
mony provides a description of the methods
employed by the CIA in conducting such op-
erations, focusing on the detalls of how ac~
tivities in Chile were accomplished.

Over the 1962 to 1973 period, the Forly-
Committee (an interdepartmental body that
reviews and authorizes all covert CIA activi-
ties and Is chalred by the President's Advisor
on Naitonal Security Affairs) authorized the
expenditure of approximately #11 million to
help prevent the election of Allende and, in
Mr. Colby's words, “destabllize” the Allende
government so as to precipitate fts downiall.
The agency activities in Chile were viewed
as a prototype, or laboratory experiment, to
‘tegt the techniques of heavy financial invest-
ment in efforts to discredit and bring down
& government, : ’

Funding was provided to individuals, po-
litical parties, and media outlets in Chile,
through channels in other countries in both
Latin America and Europe. Mr. Colby’s de-
scription of these operations was direct,
though not to the point of identifying actual
contacts and conduits. : ) .

A total of $3 million was sent in 1064 lo
the Christian Democratic Party in Chile that
was opposing Allends in the national elec~
tions. Also 1n 1064, unidentified Amerlcan
corporations suggested that the CIA serve as
a conduit for corporate funds that would fi-
nance anti-Allende activities, but that idea
was rejected as unworkable. Approximately
$500,000 was authorized in 1069 to fund in-
dividuals who could be nurtured to keep the
antl-Allende forces active and intach.

During the 1970 election, in which Allende
eventually was elected President, $500,000
was given to opposition party personnel. An
expenditure of $3560,000 was authorized to
bribe the Chilean Congress, which at that
time was faced with deciding a run-off elec-
tlon between Allende and the opposition can-

“dtdate. The bribe would have been part of a

schemse to overturn the results of -the elec~
tion in which Allende had gained a plurality,
but that plan, although originally approved
by the Forty Committee, was later evaluated
a3 unworkable. : .

The testimony Indicates that the Agency
role in 1970 was viewed as that of the
“gpoller,” involving general attempts to pox

" 1itically destabilize the country and discredit

Allende to improve the likelihood that an op-
position candidate would win.

Following the election of Allende, $5 mil-
lion was authorized by the Forty Commit-
tee for more destabilization efforts during the
period from 1971 to 1973. An additionsl-$1.6
million was spent for the 1973 municipal
elections. Some of these funds were used to
support an unnamed but influential anti-
Allende newspaper.

Atthough a specific reguest in the summer

.of 1873 for $50,000 to assist the trucker's

strike was turned down, the Forty Com-=-
mittee did suthorize in August, 1973 an ex-
penditure of $1 million for further political
destabillization actlvities. This final author-

‘tzation came without any apparvent deter-

rent belng posed by the recently completed
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the Senate Watergate Committee’s disclosure
of CIA activitles related to Watergate.

The full plan authorized in August was
called off when the military coup occurred

“less than one month later. In the after-
math of the coup, however, funds that had
been committed were spent. These included
$25,000 to one indvidual to purchase a radio
station and $2,000 to finance a trip to other
Latin American capitals to reassure them
about the new military leaders.

Since learning this information, I have
attempted to induct some Members to pur-
sue the facts of our involvement in the
Chilean situation to determine how thosze
policles evolved and how.they can be justi-
fied as being In the national interest. I have
had 5 reasonably extended conversation with
Congresman Fraser, and hriefer ones with
Congressmen Fascell and Hamllton, in which
I described whet I learned from the Colby
testimony. While they were indeed distyessed
at the detalls of CIA operations, nothing
was forthcoming as a result of those conver-
sations that leads me to believe that there
would be further investigations or hesrings
into the broader policy questions that such
activitles pose. . .

I turn to you as a last resort, having de-,
spalred of the likellhood of anything pro-
ductive occurring as a result of the avenues
I have already pursued. It is Indicative of my
frustrations to note that in the five meet-
ings this year of the Subcommittee on Inter-
American Affairs, which focused on human
rights in Chile, only one government witness
with knowledge of U.S. activities In Chile
appeared., At that hearing, Congressman
Fraser and I questioned Deputy Assistant
Secretary of State Harry Shlaudeman on
possible CIA involvement in Chile while he
was stationed there as Deputy Chief .of Mis-
sion from 1969 through mid-1973. His an-
swers, a transcript of which is attached, in-
dicated to me some knowledge on his part of
CIA actlvities that he was unwilling to dis-
cuss before o duly-constituted Committee of
the House. The inherent lmitations facing -
Members of Congress in uncovering the facts
of covert actlvities such as those in Chile
Tequires, I believe, a commitment by those
in & position to act beyond the existing,
illusory oversight machinery. .

At his confirmation hearings on July 2,
1973, Director Colby sald:

“We are not going to run the kind of in-
telligence service that other countries run,
We are going to run one in the American
soclety and the American constitutional
structure, and I can see that there may he
& requirement to expose to the American
people .a great deal more than might be
convenient from the narrow intelligence
point of view.” . '

1 feel it is time to hold Mr. Colby to his
commitment, as the Congress and the Amerl-
can people have a right to learn what was
done in our name In Chile. Much as I would
prefer to see this accomplished within the
channels of the Congressional process, its
importance convinces me that our Very syse-
tem of government requires that knowledge
of American actlvities in Chile not remsain
solely with a handful of officials and Membera
of Congress. Therefore, I urgs you to
promptly turn this matter to the attention
of the Foreign Affalrs Committee for a com-
plete, public investigation of Unlted States
relatlons with Chile. I trust that you will
egree that the importance of this matter and
its Implications for future forelgn policies of
the United States demands no less.

Yours sincerely,

MicHALYL J. HARRINGTON,

Hon. TroMmas MORGAN, .

Chairman, House Foreign Affairs Commitiee,
2183 Rayburn House Office Building,
Washington, D.C. . .

DeEAR MR, CHAIRMAN: I am writing to re-
affirm my request to you of July 18, 1974,
that you inltiate open hearlugs in connection
with Uniled States pollcy with respect to
Chile during the Allende period.

As you know, Mr. William Colby, Director
of the CIA, in recent newspaper reports, is
reported as having stated that the CIA 1s an
instrument of policy, that it does not make
policy, and that in connection with the Agen-
cy’s clandestine activities in Chile during the
Allende period, the Agency was implement~
ing the foreign policy of the United States.
Hence, I believe that the issue rests squarely
within the jurisdiction of the House Forelgn
Affairs Committee: who made the policy
which led the Central Intelligence Agency to
undertake the extensive clandestine activie
ties designed to subvert the Allende govern~
ment? \

In my opinion, an accounting io the Amer-
ican people and the Congress {s in order and
we should demand that accounting from Sec~
retary of State Kissinger who, according to
Mr. Colby, was the author of the policy to-
ward Chile. X . .

It is no longer acceptable for the Congress
to acquiesce in State Department officlals’
coming before Congressional committees and
making statements which, if not outright
lies, are at least evaslons of the truth. I urge

that your committee, before which State De--

partment officials have testified on this mat-

ter, reopen its inquiry in light of what we

now know, and determine whether or not
transeripts of their previous testimony
should be transmitted to the Department of

Justice for perjury. <
" Yours sincerely, ' ,

MicHAEL J, HARRINGTON.

: ' JuLy 18, 1974,

Hon. J-Wrir1aM FULBRIGHT,

Chairman, Senate Foreign Relations Commit=
‘tee, 1215 Dirksen Senate Qffice Building,
Washington, D.C. :

Drar MR, CHAIRMAN: As you may know,
for sometime I have been actively Interested

In the development of United Statées foreign

policy toward Chile, and particularly since

the overthrow of the Allende government on

September 11, 1973 and my visit to that coun-

try shortly thereafter. It is my purpose in.
writing to discuss some of the fruits of my

endeavors In that direction, which I feel pose

serious questions about the manuner in which .

our current relations with Chile evolved, how
our policies there were implemented, and how
Congress has exercised its oversight function;
I request that you bear with me on the length
of this letter, since I feel that the importance

of its subject matter requires a detalled and -

comprehensive presentation of the evolution
of my present concern.

No doubt you are familiar with numerous
reports, dating from the time of Salvador
Allende’s election as President In 1970, sl-
leging that the United States government
played an sactive role In trying to influence

Chilean politics. Immediately after the mili-

tary coup last October, further reports ap-
peared which Indicated that the United
States was involved, either directly or in-
directly. At that time, I made a very brief
irip to Chile which enabled me to gain &
sense of the prevailing attitude there and
helped add some substance to my eerlier im-
pression that the United States had engaged
in political and economic destabillzation ef-
Torts that eventually led to President Al-
lende’s downfall,

focus attention in Congress on the origins o!
American policy toward the Allende govern-
ment to determine its possible influence In
the eventual course of events in Chile, In
particular, I was concerned with the aclivi-
ties of the Treasury Department and the

Central Intelligence Agency, the latter of

which Is the subject of quite limited Con-

gressional review that is perfunctory and
comes after the fact. As you can readlly see .
from the exchange of correspondence which.
Is'attached to this letter, my efforts have not
been productive of any substantial inquiries -

Into our policies toward the Allende govern-

ment. Instead, the few hearings that have -

been held focused largely on the interna)
situation in Chile and allegations of denlals
of civil and judicial rights. The following list
of hearings and witnesses clearly documents
that fact: .

Sept. 20, 1973 Subcommitiee on Inier-
American Affairs: Assistant Becretary of
State Jack Kubisch

Sept.. 27, 1973 Subcommittec on Inter-
Arnerlcan. Affalrs: Assistant Becrelary of
State Jack Kublsch o

October 11, 1973 Subcommitice on Inter~
American  Affairs: .. Central
Agency witness, .

October 31, 1973 Subcommitlee on Inter-
American  Affairs: Defense Intelligence
Agency analysis - . .

December 7, 1973 Subeommittees on Tnter-
American Affairs and International Orga-
nizations and Movements: “Human Right:

" in Chile”~—Dr. ¥Frank Newman

May 7, 1974 Subcommitices on' JTAA A
IOM: “Human Rights in Chile"—Charla:
Porter, former Member of Congress, Ira J.ow .
attorney -

May 23, 1874 Subcommittees on YAA and

TOM: “Human Rights in Chile"~—Dr, Covey
- . Oliver, .
June 11, 1974 Subcommittees on JAA and -

Tormer United States Ambassador

JOM: “Human Rights in Chile"—former At-
torney General Ramsey Clark; Judge William
Booth - -

June 12, 1974 Bubcommittees on TAA and
IOM: “Human Rights in Chlle”—Deputy As-
sistant Secretary of Siate Harry Shiaudeman

June 18, 1974 Subcommittees on TAA ang
IOM: “Human Righis In Chile”—Professors
Richard Fagan, John Planck, and Riordan
Roett ' : o

Following the September 25, 1973 hearlng,
Chalrman Fascell issued a statement which.
read: “. .. the Subcommittee will hold ad-
ditional hearings on Chile in the near future.
‘We intend to conduci a full scale Investiga~
tion of United States policy toward Chile.”
The committed language of that statement
has not beén pursued, despite a series of
conversations between my office and the Sub-
committee both at the stalf level and between
Chairman Fascell and myself. Finally, a ve-
quest made in writing by me on March 7,
1874 to Chairman Fascell that he hold hear-
ing on U.S. activities in Chile resulted in
an inconclusive exchange of letters over threc
months, with the end result that the Sub-
committee has promised two days of hear-
ings, possibly sometimes this summer, with
nongovernment witnesses, .

The one possible opportunity that was af-
forded.to probe United States policies towsrd
Chile occurred during the Subcominlttee ex-
ecutive session testimony in Oclober, 1973
of CIA director Wiliam Colby, who unfor-
tunately refused to respond fully to ques-
tions of CIA activities In Chile, citing the
jurisdlction of the Armed Services Commit-
tee. With little expectation that tangible re-
sults would follow because of its past def-
erence to the CIA in such matters, I turned
to the Special Subcommittec on Intelligence
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of the House Armed Services Committes. In
my letter of April 2, 1974 to Chalrman Nedzl,
a copy of which is also attached, I recounted
the reluctance of CIA Director William Colby
to fully testify before the Foreign Affairs
Commlttee and recquested that Chairman
Nedzi's Subcommittee hold hearings to ques-
tions Mr. Colby directly as to cover CIA
operations in Chile. ' ’

Mr. Colby testified on April 22, 1974 and
after some delay, largely due to Chalrman
Nedzi’s desire to obtain clearance from
Chairman Hébert, I was notifled on or about
June 1, 1974 that I would be given access to
the transcript. I read the hearing transcript
once on June 6 and again on June 12, and
the informstion contained in the Colby tes-
timony convinced me- that it is of critical
importance for the Congress and the Amer-
ican peoplé to learn the full truth of Amer-
jcan aotivities in Chile. I wish to share this-
information with you, in the hope that you
will feel the same sense of counviction that
I experienced upon learning-the full details
of significant U.S. activities in the affairs of -
another country without any prior consulta-
tion of even the committee charged with
overseeing such operations. In fact, actual
formsal notification of that committee came
geemingly as an afterthought, and only after
my request was made, mony months after
the operations had been conducted.

While my memory must serve here as the
only source for the substance of the testl-
mony, I submit the following summary of its
contents as an indication of what transpired
in Chile. . : :

The testimony was given on April 22, 1974
by Mr. Colby, who was accompanled by a Mr,
Phillipg, - who was apparently -the Latin
American specialist of the CIA. Also in at-
tendance were Chairman Nedzi and Frank
Slatinshek, Chief Counsel of the House
Armed Services Committee, Approximately
one third of the 48 pages of testimony Is
devoted to exposition by Mr, Colby of a con-
tinuous Central Intelligence Agency involve« -
ment in the internal politics of Chile from
1062 through 1973, Most of the remainder of
the testimony provides a description of the
methods employed by the CIA in conducting
such. operations, focusing on the detalls of
how activities in Chile were accomplished.

Over the 1062 to 1873 perlod, the Forty
Committee (an inlerdepartmental body that

-reviews and authorizes all covert CIA activi-

ties and is chaired by the President’s Advisor
on National Security Affairs) authorized the
expenditure of approximately $11 million to
help prevent the election of Allende and, in
Mr. Colby's words, “‘destabilize” the Allende
government so as to precipitate its downfall.
The agency activities in Chile wers viewed
83 a prototype, or laboratory experiment, to
test the techniques of heavy financial invest~
ment in efforts to discredit and bring down
& government, -

Funding was provided to individuals, polit-
1cal partles, and media outlets ip Chile,
through channels in other countries in both\
Latin America and Europe. Mr. Colby's de-
seription of these operations was direct,
though ngt to the point of identifying actual
eontacts and conduits,

A total of $3 million was sent in 1964 to
the Christian Democratic Farty in Chile
that was opposing Allende in the national
electlons. Also in 1964, unidentified Amer-
ican corporations suggested that the CIA
serve as a conduit for corporate funds that
would finance anti-Allende actlvities, but
that idea was rejected as unworkable. Ap~
proximately $500,000 was authorized in 1963
to fund individuals who could be nurtured
to keep the anti-Allende forces active and
intact. -

During the 1970 election, in which Allende
eventually was elected President, $600,000
was glven to opposition party personnel, An
expenditure of $350,000 was guthorized to

e
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‘bribe the Chilean Congress, which at that

time was faced with declding a run-off elec-
tion between Allende and the opposition can~
didate. The bribe would have been part of a
scheme to overturn the results of the elec-
tion in which Allende had gained a plurality,

but that plan, although originally approved

by the Forty Committee, was later evaluated
as unworkable. . o

The testimony indicates that the Agency
role in 1970 was viewed ms that of the
“spoller,” involving general attempts to po-
Htically destabilize the country and discredit
Allende to improve the likelihood that an
opposition candidate would win. -

Following the election of Allende, $5 mili-
lion was authorized by the Forty Committes
for more destabilization efforts during the
peried from 1971 to 1973. An additional §1.6
million was spent for the 1973 municipal
elections. Some of these funds were used to
support an unnamed but influential anti-
Allende newspaper.

Although a specific request in the summer
of 1973 for $B50,000 to assist the trucker’s
strike was turned down, the Forty Committee
did authorize In August, 1973 an expenditure
of #1 milllon for further political destabill-
zation activities. This final authorization
came without any apparent deterrent helng
posed by the recently - completed hearings
into ITT involvement in Chile and the Sen-
ate Watergate Committee's disclosure of CIA
activities related to Watergate.

The full plan authorized in August was
called off when the military coup occurred
less than one month later. In the aftermath
of the coup, however, funds that had been

- committed were spent. These included $25,-

000 to one individual to purchase & radio
station and $9,000 to finance a trip to other
Latin American capitels to reassure them
about the new military leaders.

Since learning this informatlon, I have
attempted once again to induce some Mem-
bers to pursue the facts of ‘our involvement
in the Chilean situation to determine how

those policies evolved and how they can-

be justified as belng in the nationsal interest.
I have had & reasonably extended convor-
sation with Congressman Fraser, and briefer
ones with Congressmen Fascell and Hamil-
ton, in which T described what I learned from
the Colby testimony. While they were indeed
distressed at the detalls of CIA operations,
nothing was forthcoming as & result of those
conversations that leads me to belleve that
there would be further investigations or
hearings into the broader policy questions
+that such activitiea pose. .

I turn to you as a last resort, having
despatred of the likelthood of anything pro-
ductive occurring as a result of the avenues
I have slready pursued. It 1s indicative of
my frustrations to note that in the five
meetings this year of the Subcommittee on
Inter-American Affalrs, which focused on
human rights in Chile, only one government
witness with knowledge of U.5. activities In
Chile appeared. At that hearing, Congress=
man Fragser and I questioned Deputy Assist-
ant Becretary of State Harry Shlaudeman on
possible CIA involvement in Chile while he
was stationed there @s Deputy Chief of Mis-
slon from 1969 through mid-1973. MHis
answers,. & transcript of which is sttached,
Indicated to me some knowledge on his part
of CIA nctivities that he was unwilling to
discuss before a duly-constituted Committee
of the House. The inherent limitations fac-
ing Members of Congress in uncovering the
facts -of covert activities such as those in
Chile requlires, I belleve, & commitment by
those in & position to act beyond the exist-
ing, iltusory oversight machinery.

At his confirmation hearings on July 2,
1973, Director Colby sald:

“\We nre not going to run the kind of in-
telligence service that other countries run.’
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We 1aﬂé4g§>9n%1t2c)01919139n%01% ghe American
soclety .and the Amerlcan constitutional
structure, and 1 can see that there may be &
requirement to expose to the American peo-
ple o great deal more than might be con-
ventent from the narrow intelligence point
of view.” o

I feel it is time to hold Mr. Colby to- his
commitment, as the Congress and the Amer-
ican people have a right to learn what was
done in our mname in Chile, Much as ¥
would prefer to see this accomplished within
the channels of the Congresslonal process,
Its importance convinces me that our very
system of governiment requires that knowl-
edge of American activities In Chile not
remalin solely with a handful of officials and
Members of Congress. Therefore, I urge you
to promptly turn this matter to the atten-
tlon of the ¥orelgn Affairs Committee for
s complete public investigation of United
atates relations with Chile, I trust that you
will agree that the importance of this matter
and its linplications for future foreigh poli-
cles of the United States demands no less.

Yours sincerely, .
MICHAEL J. HARRINGTON.
- Juny 26, 1974,

Hon. MICHAEL J. HARRINGTON,
U.S. House of Representatives,
Washington, D.C. .

DEAR CONGREssman: I apologize for the
delay in responding to your letter, but have
been diverted by hearings in the Com-
mittee and other related matters.

The tuestion you pose in ‘your letter is
one of longstanding concern. The Foreign
Relations Committee has attempted from
tims to time to examine CIA representatives;
when critical questions have been asked of
these indlviduals, we have consistently re-
celved the answer that they are responsible
to the Presldent, the National Security Coun-
cil, and the informal Committee of flve in
the Senate, and they would not respond to
specific questions involving their methods
of influencing - foreign elections, such as
Chile. . : .

I share your frusgtration in this situation,
but, as you know, this has been going on
in places other than Chile for many years.’
1 have sponsored and' supported .efforts to
create a Committes slmilar to the Jolnt
Committee on Atomic Energy which would
have specific and complete authority to ex-
amine the CIA and exercise some control
over their activities. As you will recall, the
Congress did not support these efforts. Fur-
thermore, I o not believe that a thorough
investigation by the Foreign Relations Com-
mittee would produce very much beyona
that which we already know, and if it did,
unless there is a tremendous change in the
attitude of the members of the Senate, noth~
ing could be done about it. In short, the
Senate at least has heen unwilling to exer—
clse serious control of the CIA, and appar-
ently approves of the actlvities to which you
yefer in Chile and which I believe to be a
procedure which the CIA has followed in
other countries. .

The Committee on Forelgn Relations is
beginning, on the 8th of August, an indepth
study of the problem of our relations with
the Communist world. These hearings will
not bear directly upon the problem of the
CIA, but will involve the basic policy in
which the CIA thinks it is involved in their
covert activitles. )

1 believe, in spite of our frustration, that
the creation of a Joint Committee, with full
suthority to examine the CIA and control it,
is the only practical answer to the problem.
The Forelgn Relations Coramittee, in a show
down, never has sufiiclent votes to overcome

_the opposition of the forces led by the
Armed Services Committee in the Senate,
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but a Joint Co
do so, I think would have sufficient prestige
to exercise control. If you think well of thils
idea, I will be glad to join with you in spon-
soring ‘& renewal of the effort to create s
Jolnt Committee on the Intelligence._
Community. . :
With all best wishes, I am,

Sincerely- yours, :

: J. W, Fuwmcnr

SEPTEMBER 11, 19'74

Hon. J. WiLLiaM FULBRIGHT,
Chatrman, Senate Foreign Relations Com- .
“mittee, 1215 Dirksen Senaite Office
Building, Washington, D.C,

Dear Mr. CHAIRMAN: I am writing to re-
affirm my request to you of July 18, 1974,
that you initiate open hearings in connec-
tion with United States policy with respect
to Chlile during the Allende period.

As you know, Mr. Willlam Colby, Director
of the CIA, in recent newspaper reports, is
reported as having stated that the CIA is
en instrument of policy, that it does nat
make policy, and that in ‘connection with
the Agency's clandestine activities in Chile
during the Allende period, the Agency was
implementing the foreign policy of the
Unlited States. Hence, I believe that the is-
sue rests squarely within the jurisdiction of

the Senates Forelgn Relations Committee:

who made the policy which led the Central
Intelligence Agency to undertake the exten-
sive clandestine activities designed to sub-
vert the Allende government.

In my opinion, an accounting to the
American people and the Congress 1s in order
and we should demand that accounting from
Secretary of State Kissinger who, according -
to Mr. Colby, was the author of the policy
towa.rd Chile.

- It 18 no-longer acceptable for the Congress .

" to acqulesce in State Department officials®

coming before Congressional committees and
making statemenis which, if not outright
lfes, are at least evasions of the truth. I urge
that your committee, before which State
Department officials have testified on this
matter, reopen its inguiry in light of what
we now know, and determine whether or not
transcripts of their previous testimony
should be transmitted to the Department
of Justice for perjury.
Yours sincerely,
: MICHAEL J. HARRINGTON. &

'LEAVE OF ABSENCE

By unanimous consent leave of ab-
sence was granted as follows to:

Mr. ERLENBORN (at the request of Mr.
RuODES), after 4 p.m. today, through
June 26, 1975 on account of ofﬁcial busi-
ness. .

“~ Mrs. Corrins of Ilinois (at the request
of Mr, O’Nemv), after 1 p.m., today,
through Monday, July 14, 1975, on ac-
count of official committee business.

Mr. Dices (at the request of Mr.
O'NEemLL), from 3:30 p.m., today, until
Friday, Juiy 18, 1975, on account of otﬁ-
cial business.

SPECIAL ORDERS GRANTED

By unanimous consent, permission to
address the House, following the legisla-~
tive program and any speclal orders
heretofore entered, was granted to:

Mr. Froop, for 30 minutes, today.

(The following Members (at the re-
guest of Mr. GrLMAN), to revise and ex-

‘tend their remarks, and to include ex-
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Mr. ¥YasTINGS, for 5 minutes, boday

Mr. Mn.m:n of Ohlo, for 5 minutes to-
day.

Mr. CoueN, for 15 minutes, today

(The following Members (at the re-
quest of Mr. Harkin), to revise and ex-

tend their remarks, and ‘to include, ex- _

traneous matter:)

Mr, Forp of Michigan, for 5 minutes,.

today.
Mr. Meeps, for 5 minutes, 'today.
Mr. GonzaLez, for § minutes, today.
Mr. Fraser, for 10 minutes, today.
Mr. Kocs, for 15 minutes, today.
Mr. Forp of Tennessee, for 5 minutes
today.
Mr. LEGGETT, for 15 minutes, today.

EX’I‘ENSION OF REMARKS

By unanimous consent, permission to
revise and extend remarks was granted
to:-

Mr, HARRINGTON notw1thstandmg the
fact that it exceeds two pages of the
Recorp and s estimated by the Public
Printer to cost $2,965.

Mr. Moorueap of Pennsylvania, to ex-
tend his remarks, notwithstanding the

fact that it exceeds two pages of the
Recorp and is estimated by the Public

Printer to cost $1,251.

Mr. Anprews of North Dakota, to ex-

tend his remarks in the body of the Rec-
orp, following the remarks of Mr. Moor-
HEAD of Pennsylvania.

Mr. WAMPLER, noththstandmg the
fact that it exceeds two pages of the
Recorp and is estimated by the Public
Printer to cost $695.

Mr. FrenzEL, to revise and extend his
remarks, prior to the vote on recommit-
tal of the energy bill.

Mr. Coren, and to include extraneous
madtter, notwithstanding the fact ‘that it
exceeds two pages of the CONGRESSIONAL
Recorp and 1s estimated by the Public
Printer to cost $1,042.50.

Mr. Gupg, and to mclude extraneous
matter.

Mr. PERKINS in two instances :

- (The following Members (at the re-
quest of Mr. Griman) and to include
extraneous material:)

Mr. GrMaN In fouf instances

Mr. CRrRANE.

Mr, STEIGER of Wisconsin.

Mr. LENT.

Mr. ERLENBORN.

Mr. GUYER. .

Mr. PE¥sER in two instances. :

Mr. THONE. o

Mr. KASTEN In two instances '

Mr. GGRASSLEY.

Mr. SHUSTER.

Mr. STEELMAN.

Mr. ANDERSON of Iihncus in two in-
stances.

Mr. Bos WiLson in three instances.

Mr. ASHBROOK in ﬁve instances.

Mr. EHODES. .

Mr. COoHEN,

Mr. FELL.

Mr. DERWINSKI in two mstances

Mr. DU PONT.

Mr. BUCHANAN.

(The following Memberas (at the re-
quest of Mr. HarRxIN) and to include ex-

e
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Mr., JENRETTE.

Mr. Russo. ) :

Mr. CARNEY, -~ A
"Mr. MIKva.

Mr. Convers In three instances.

Mr, GonzaLEZ in three instances.

“ Mr. ANDERSON of Californla in three

JInstances.

Mr. PATTEN.

- Mr.BYRON in 10 instances. )

Mr. OBEY. .

Mr, MrrcHeLL of Maryland.

Mr. MacooNaLd of - Massachuseits In
two instaneces.

Mr. Jongs of Tennessee.

- Mr. Gaypos in 10 instances.

~ Mr. RocErs in five instances. i

Mr. Dicgs. '

_ My, Joun L. BUrRTON In two instances

- Mr. MAzzoOLT.

s Mr. SYMINGTON.

- Mr.MurraY of New York.
My, HaLrL.

- Mr., RIEGLE. -

. Mrs. Burxe of Califomia
Mr. ZEFERETTI In two instances.
Mr. McCormack in two instances.
Mr. HARKIN.

' SENATE BILL REFERRED

A bill of the Senate of the folloWing
title was taken from the Speaker’s table

“and, under the rule, referred as follows:

8. 6. An act to insure the right to an educs.
tion for all handicapped children and to pro-
vide financial assistance to the States foi
such purposes; to the Committee on Educa-
tion and Labor..

ADJOURNME NT

Mr. HARKIN. Mr. Speaker, T move that
the House do now adjourn.

The motion was agreed to; accordingly
(at 6 o’clock and 36 minutes p.m.) unde:
its previous order, the House adjourne:
until tomorrow, I‘riday, Jlme 20 1975, a:
10 o'clock a.m.

EXECUTIVE COMMUNICATIONS, ETC.

Under clause 2 of rule XXIV, executive
communications were taken from the
Speaker’s table and referred as follows:

1246. A letter from the Director, Defense
Security Assistance Agency, transmitting
notice of the intention of the Department
of the Navy to offer to sell certain defenae
articles and services to the Federal Republ‘ :
of Germany, pursuant to sectlon 38(b) of {.

" Foreign Military Sales Act, a8 amended:. -

the Committee on International Relations.

1247. A letter from the Executive Director,
Federal Communlications Commission, trans-
mitting a report on the backlog of pending
applications and hearing cases in the Com-
misslon a8 of April 30, 1975, pursuant to
section 5(e) of the Communications Act, as
amended; to the Committee on Interstate and
Foreign Commerce.

1248. A letter from the Secretary of the
Army, transmitting a report recommending
deauthorization of certain projects, pursuant
to section 12 of Public Law 93-251 (I. Doc.
No. 94-192); to the Comrmittee on Public
Works and Transportation and ordered to be
printed.

1248. A letter from the Asslstant Secretary
of the Air Force (Manpower and Reserve
Affairs), transmitting & draft of proposed
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theotretically exists not for the purpose
of writing law, but of administering law
as written. In my opinion Congress

should set up a commission, or provide -

funds and direction for an appropriate
agency in the Department of Transpor-~
tation, for the purpose of drawing up
legislation to meet this  problem. It

breeder, . A e

It makes sense to pursue a balanced energy
research program and to.give emphasis to
such non-polluting, non-hazardous power
sources a8 solar energy, We hope the admin-
istration’s switch in direction on, the breeder
reactor program clears the way for a better~
balanced program and will not merely mean
more spending for conventional atomic

might be well for four Members of thww e

House and Senate—one  from each
barty—to work on such commission of

agency, acting as liaison with :oth
Members whose constituents are vitall
concerned. But when the bill is finaly

4

brought to the committees it should Be

widely assumed that few changes woufd

BREE‘D.‘E;T.{ REACTOR PROGRAM
- HON. TOM HARKIN |

OF JOWA,
IN THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES'

Thursday, June 19, 1975

Mr. HARKIN, Mr. Speaker, the Houfe:

is now considering the authorization b
for the Energy Research and Develofs
ment Administration. The Des Moines
Register, on June 18, 1975, published an
editorial on the breeder reactor program,
which would be funded under this au-
thorization bill. The editorial was very
instructive, and I would like to bring it
to the attention of my colleagues. -
.- The editorial follows: S
SwiTcE FrROM BREEDER REACTOR

* The Ford adminigtration apparently is
planning to slow development of the. con-
troversial “breeder reactor,” Commerce Sec-
tary Rogers Morton told réporters the admin-
Istration intends to shift emphasis from de-
velopment of the breeder to conventional
atomic power, - . .
. Development costs were expected to exceed
$10 -billion. The government was willing to
commit such a huge sum because of the
breeder reactor’s ability to make more effi-
clent use of uraniuim in producing power and
because it produces plutonium s s byprod-
uct. Plutonium is usable as fuel for nuclear
power. .. ' ’ -

Critics of the breeder reactor program clted
the potential risks in operating the plants
and the problems of radioactive waste dis-
posal. They feared the administration was
putting all its energy eggs in a nuclear basket
and concentrating on developing a poten-
tlally hazardous nuclear system at the ex-
pense of non-nuclear alternatives. .

The federal Energy Research and Develop-
ment Administration’s budget request for
figeal year 1976 included nearly $500 million
for research and development on the breeder
reactor. The agency asked for $311 milllon for

research and development on fossil fuels, $57

million for solar energy, $28 million for geo~

“thermal energy, $23 million for advanced en=~

ergy research and $32 million for energy con-
servation. The agency thus planned to spend
more on the breeder reactor program than
on all' non-nuclear energy programs com-
bined. -

The administration’s decislon to glve lower
priority to the breeder reactor program is
wlse, considering the way the program has
come to dominate federal energy research.
The government could pump billions into the
program only to find that it had created a
mongster. Meanwhile, other less hazardous en-
ergy sources would have been neglected bhe-

CIA MUST BE SALVAGED .

HON. BOB WILSON

OF CALIFORNIA
IN THE HQUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
Thursday, June 19, 1975

Mr. BOB WILSON. Mr. Speaker, in
recent months our intelligence commu-
nity in general, and the Central Intelli-
gence Agency in particular, have been
subjected to varying degrees of criticism
in Congress and in the media, with most
of it severe. While it is true that any

e 'es_hevond the statutory
limits of the mission of the U.S. Intelli-

gence community should righifully be
serutinized, at the same time it i5 true

0. the nrocess we should not spread.
vital secret information across the fiont
pages for all to see, or even worse, dis~

mantle our intelligence systemt in the
0

TIhe intellizence function is indispen-
to_our well-being at home and
abroad. We continue fo five i1 a Hostile
world, and through our Infelligence oper-

ations must know what other nations are
doine. National security must include

-political securlty against subversion or

terrorism against our citizens; it must
include economic security against any
threats to our economic well-being. Such
data must not only be collected but pro-
fessionally analyzed and judgments made
on & variety of subjects beyond those of
military significance. Intelligence assist-
ance to negotiations around the world is
critical and the Strategic Arms Limita-
tions Agreements are perhaps the most
typical example where such agreements
rest basically on the identification.of the
subjects that must be negotiated.

Finally, Mr. Speaker, in the military
area Intelligence continues to make the
major contribution to American decisions
as to weapons systems and the require-
ments for an adequate defense posture.
Thus, I believe the following editorial
from the San Diego Union of June 13,
1975 will be of interest to our colleagues
in arriving at a calm and unemotional
determination of our intelligence re-
quirements: . B

I include this as a portion of my
remarks: :

’ " CIA MusT BE SALVAGED
- The Rockefeller CommIlssion has now laid
out a record of derelictlons by the Central
Intelligence Agency. Some are more serious
than others, and it is still hard to say how
much it will be possible to reveal at a later
time about the still-secret subject of alleged
CIA involvement In plotting foreigh assassi-
nations. ’

The Commission’s report already makes it
possible to say that we are dealing with
sometbhing more thau illegalities or lapses of

“June 18, 1975

RO91.209039004:51. Responsthility for

these improprieties extends . beyond , the
agency itself or any of its past or present per- .
sonnel, It extends into previous Administra-
tions and Congresses which have tolerated -
ambiguities in the mission of tha CIA and
may even have taken advantage of them. Tt
extends into the -White House, where some
presidents. ylelded to the temptation to use
the CIA for polltical purposes, This derelic-
tion was compounded by. the fallure of CIA
officials to resist. Thus we see the CTA, for all
its mystique, exhibiting n weakness all too
common in government buresucracy.
The venture of the 'CIA into illegal do-
mestic surveillance must be condemned, but
the judgment of the public and the law
must be tempered by an appreciation of the
circumstances under which it occwred. For
one thing, the incidents were not numerous
considering the many opportunities which
exist for the agency to misuse its intelligence
apparatus. More important, activities which
appear improper in hindsight could have
appeared - justifiled at the time they werc
authorlzed. - - :
To the extent that the anti-war movement
of the 1960s was an expression of opposition
to a government policy, neither the CIA nor
any other government agency had any busi-
ness subjecting Americans connected with it
to survelllance. Mowever, to the extent that
demonstrations and riots were perceived as
a threat to national security and there were
grounds for susplcion that they were receiv-
ing forelgn support, the surveillance was ap-~
propriate, even if the CIA was the wrong
agency to carry it out. ' .’ Lo
The Rockfeller findings do nothing to
diminish the need for an agency like the CIA,

~with' its responsibility for forelgn intelli-

gence clearly spelled out and with an effec~
tive relatlonship with agencies responsible
for domestic security. The Commission has
shown how an agency created in 1947 with a
specific, bona fide purpose would slip into &
role totally repugnant to our free soclaty—
that of a “secret police” snooping without
judicial process on American citizens,
The congressional and Justice Depantment: .
investigations now proceeding can clarity the
extent to which the CIA breached its charler
and pinpeint the responsibility. As for sal-
vaging our government’s ability to deal with
international intelligence problems, the
Rockefeller Commission’s recommendations
provide o way to restore strength to the
CIA and keep it on the right track. We can =
hope that the latter effort 1z not waylald by
the pursult of scandal for scandal’s sake by
those who have now cracked the door of OIA
secrecy. We have already come dangerously
close to damaging an agency which, whatever
its transgressions, is an essential tool for our
natlonal survival, . '

TRIBUTE TO THE REVEREND
H. SHAW SCATES -

. HON. ED JONES

. OF TENNESSER ' )
IN THE HOUSE OF' REPRESENTATIVES
Thursday, June 19, 1975

Mr. JONES of Tennessee, Mr. Speaker,
I want to take the opportunity today to
pay tribute to the Reverend H. Shaw
Scates, stated clerk of the general asseri-
bly of the Cumberland Presbyterian
Church. Dr. Scates has served long and
well in many various positions in the
Cumberland Preshyterian Church and
has been dedicated to each of those posi-
tions. '
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. this nation that sense of domestic tran-
quility so essential to the pursuit of
happiness.
. GERALD R. Forp,
i Housr, June 15, 1975.

ROCKEFELLER COMMISSION CIA
REPORT COMMENDED

(Mr. McCLORY asked and was given
permission to address the House for 1
minute and to revise a.nd extend his re-
. marks.)

Mr. McC.LOR.Y Mr Speaker in the
_ week since its public release, I have care-
fully studied the report to the President
by the Commission on CIA Activities
within the United States, Today I want
to voice approval of the tremendous
job which the Chairman of the Commis-
sion,” Vice President ROCKEFELLER, and

have performed for our countiy.

- ‘Withiy the scope of the mandate re-
t .. ceived from President Ford, ocke-
L - feller Commission investigation and re-
. port_ must be considered as comprehen-
.sive, objective, and definitely construc-
tive. In its exhaustive review of the do-

mestic _activities of -our key foreisn
intelligence aenc the Commmsion g re~ .
port offers au ]

refutation of the many allggatiom which,

have been made In the are

‘getivities, Furthermore, it constitutes a
reliable source document for the use of
congressional investigation into areas of
special concern; and its recommenda-
tions are most appreciated by this mem-
ber of the House Select Committee on
Intelligence.

Mr. Speaker, the Rockefeller Commis-
sion’s report contains a comprehensive
delineation of illegal and unauthorized
conduct on the part of the Central In-

- telligence Agency -in this country, This

- part of the report appears to be entirely
objective—and complete. In this respect,
the report fulfills the Presidential man-
date with which the Commission was
charged.

Subsequpntly, it will be recalled the
President requested the Commission to
investigate alleged assassination plots.
In this respect, the report is incomplete
as the Commission members concede—
inasmuch as they hastened to file their
report with the President as expedi-
tiously as possible, It is obviously the
responsibility of the ongoing congres-
sional investigations of the CIA to move

. forward to uncover all illegal activities
in this area with the full assistance of
the executive branch, which the Presi-
dent has promised.

Mr. Speaker, the value of the report,
in addition to the contents itself, is borne

. out by the personnel which made up the
Commission. In addition to the Vice
President, the Commission included the
Honorable Erwin N. Griswold, former
Solicitor Genheral of the United States
and former dean of Harvard Law School,
former California Gov. Ronald Reagan,
retired Gen. Lyman Lemnitzer, former
Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff,
the Honorable C. Douglas Dillon, former
Secretary of the Treasury under Presi-
dents Kennedy and Johnson, the Hon-

the other distinguished panel members -

orable John T. Connor, former Secre-
tary of Commerce in the Johnson ad-
ministration. Mr. Lane Kirkland, the

-gecretary-treasurer of the AFL-CIO, and

Dr. Edgar F..Shannon, former premdent
of the University of Virginia.

Mr. Spesker, I was ohe of NELSON
ROCKEFELLER’S * most - enthusiastic sup-

- porters during last year's consideration

of his nomination to the Vice Presidency.
I amBroud to point out to my colleagues
that the overwhelming margin by which
we confirmed the Vice President last De=
cember has been fully vindicated by his

-excellent service in the ensuing months.

Today, I want to commend the Vice
President particularly for his most capa-
ble performance as Chairman of this im~

portant Commission. The country needs

and appreciates his valuable leadership
in this and many other capacities.

FEDERAL RESERVE UNLEASHES ITS
LOBBYING CAMPAIGN AGAINST
. AN AUDIT

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Under &

~previous order of the House, the gentle-

man from Texas (Mr, PATMAN) is recog-
nized for 45 minutes.

lobbying  guns are being unleashed
against the legislation to require a full-
scale audit of the Federal Reserve by the
General Accounting Office.

The campaign of distortions and scare

‘tactics is a carbon copy of the 1974 lobby-

ing which ended up seriously weakening
the bill on the House floor and blocking

.its passage in the Senate.

Mr. Speaker, this Is going to be a major

_test of this 94th Congress. We will soon

see whether this House is made of the
stuff required to resist the kind of pres-

sures which are being brought to bear by

the big boys in the business and banking
community—carefully orchestrated by
the Federal Reserve ltself.

In 1973 and 1974—when the previous
audit bill was up—the Federal Reserve

and its Chairman entered into some -

highly questionable lobbying taclics, end-
ing up with the involvement of the big
banks and the big business combines in-
cluding the fat cat Business Roundtable.

I had hoped that public disclosure of
some of these efforts would prevent their
recurrence, but the Federsgl Reserve is up
to its old tricks and muech of the mail
flowing into congressional offices- was
generated by this agency which operates
on tax funds. Once again, I question the
propriety of this activity and the ex-
penditure of public funds on a 1obbymg
campaign.

These lobbying activities—imore than
anything else—are clear evidence of the
need for a top-to-bottom audit. These ef-
forts dramatize—in stark terms-—the
tremendous conflict of interest inherent
in the entire Federal Reserve System, It
is an absurd and outlandish situation
which is not and would not be tolerated
in any other entity of the Federal Gov~
ernment.

I8 IT THE FEDERAL RESERVE OR BIG BUSINESS?

In past years, the Federal Reserve has
at least attempted to be halfway subtle
about bringing in its ties with corpora-

Mr., PATMAN. Mr. Speaker, ‘the big -

tions and others in the business and
bank community, But the 1975 campaign
is blatant and it is obvious that officials
in the Federal Reserve cannot separate
their massive banking and business in--
terests from their public duties. -

_ Mr. Speaker, the letterheads of some of
the Nation’s largest corporations and
banks are being used to help apply mus-

-cle to this effort to lock the auditors out

of the Federal Reserve, For example, the
Boeing Co.—whose expertise I presumed
was in the aviation field—is apparently

- using its time and money to lobby against

the auditing bill. This is a corporation
with $1.746 billion in assets and this is
the first time that X realized this corpora-
tion's close ties to the Federal Reserve
system and its auditing problems.

Mr. Speaker, I have in my possession a
Jetter signed by Malcolm T, Stamper,
president, on stationery of the Boeing
Co. At first glance, it appears that Mr.
Stamper is speaking solely for the Boe-~ .
ing Co., but down in the body of the let- -
ter he reveals that he is speaking—and
these are his own words—“in my capacity
as president of the Boeing Co. and as
Chairman of the Seattle I'ederal Reserve:
Board.”

Mr. Speaker, this corpmate pr951dent
has combined and intertwined—in his
own words—his roles as an official of the
Tederal Reserve and as president of the.
Boeing Corp. X sincerely question the pro-
priety of this close link hetween a Federal
agency and the big business community
and I think it is atrocious that this kind
of corporate muscle is being combined
with the Federal Reserve in .a lobbying.
campaign It is wrong and, once again, T
say to the House that this is a big reason -
why it is our duty and responsibility to
see that this audit bill goes through and
that these activitles arve smummzed. by -
jndependent auditors.

A slight variation of this theme is evi-
dent in -a telegram from Thomas M.
Meyersieck, who identifles himself as the
manager, Government and public affairs
division, Crown Zellerbach Corp., San
Trancisco, ' Calif. Mr., Meyersieck, pre-
sumably using the funds of this corpor-
ation, has apparently sent a number of

telegrams to the Congress urging a flat .

opposition to a GAO audit.

Many might wonder just what the in-
terests of Crown Zellerbach might be in
bhlocking. audits of the Federal Govern-~
ment’s bureaueracy, until a search of the
records shows that the president of this
corporation is Charles Dahl, a director of
the Federal Reserve Bank of San Pran-
eisco. So once again, we have a question
about the obvious interlocks between the
Federal Reserve and the corporate com-~
munity.

Members have also received a two-
page, single-spaced letter attacking the
audit bill and urging its defeat from
Dresser Industries, Inc. of Dallas, Tex., -
a corporation with more than $1.2 bil-
lion in assets. This letter, which con-
tains a detailed analysls of the audit leg-
islation, is signed by John V. James,
president of Dresser Industries,

Again, it seems strange that Dresser
Industries—an energy conglomerate—
has so much interest in a proposal {o
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